City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ~ (Mayor Fugate) :

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting - January 12, 2015.

Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing for an ordinance amending the

zoning ordinance by changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9,
Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2,
Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from C1-Neighborhood Service
District to R2- Two Family Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan
to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, Isaac & Norma
Torres owners. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on afl committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Cormmission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Siaff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounfing & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Pagelof4
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 25, 2015



lll. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.®

V.

VI.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
budget for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Fagade Grant Program. (Director of
Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Aricle 1, General Business Regulations, adopting Sections 2 &
3- Miscellaneous Health Department inspection fees and foster home/group home
inspections. (Director of Health).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 7, Food Sales and Food Service Establishments,
Sections 17 & 18, providing for changes for user fees, permit fees, and length of licenses
and adding a re-inspection fee. {Director of Health).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 6, Zoning, providing for three alternate
Board of Adjustment members. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

5. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to Communities in
Schools for a drug and alcohol prevention program. (Task Force Commander).

6. Motion to approve the re-appcintment of Karen Tallant to the Health Board for a three-
year term. (Director of Health).

7. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Kingsville to continue
participation in the Texas Main Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute the
Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program 2015 Contract, and designating Downtown
Manager Cynthia Martin as the Main Street Program Manager for the City of Kingsville to
coordinate program activities. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 26, 2015



8. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and
Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16™
Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

9. Consider approval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and Clyde
Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15™ and 16™ Streets for
residential housing, subject to conditions. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100
East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from C1-
Neighborhood Service District to R2- Two Family Residential District, amending the
Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
{Director of Planning and Development Services).

11. Consider a resolution supporting the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville
Apartments located at 500 Block of General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, TX. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Master Service
Agreement by and between Foremost Telecommunications and the City of Kingsville.
(Director of Purchasing and Technology).

13. Consider awarding bid #15-02 for concrete paving improvements Phase 5 to sole
bidder E-Tech Construction, as per staff recommendation. (Director of Purchasing and
Technology).

14. Consider awarding the contract for the pump house and ground storage tank for Water
Well #25 to sole bidder, as per contract engineer and staff recommendation. (Director of
Purchasing and Technology).

15. Consider accepting a donation of $4,385.75 from Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H Council
for improvements to the Parks Depariment Recreation Building. (Parks and Recreations
Manager).

16. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant requesting grant funding for a fire engine on behalf of the
Kingsville Fire Department with an anticipated $36,272 cash maich. (Fire Chief).

17. Consider matching a previously accepted $4,000 donation for Keep Kingsville
Beautiful for purchase of benches and trash/recycling receptacles in the downtown area.
(Downtown Manager).

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 General
Fund Budget for the Community Appearance Division of the Planning and Development
Services Department for the purpose of providing matching funds for street furnishings.
(Director of Finance).

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Articie 7, Personnel
Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add, change and reclassify
positions and correct clerical error to the City of Kingsville classification and compensation
plan for fiscal year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

20. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a consultant contract
with CK Consuiting Firm, LLC for planning, zoning, and development related issues.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Page 3 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY CONMISSION
JANUARY 26, 2015



21. Consider a resolution authorizing the Chief of Police to enter inte an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement between the Harris County District Attorney’s Office and the City
of Kingsville Police Department. (Chief of Police).

Vil. Adjournment.

* No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of ZXRingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@eityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 {Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 ({Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
{(Economic Development) .

i, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

January 22, 2015 at 4.00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Muru\Valenzela by JS.
M‘ap{; Valenzuela, City Se&étary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Pagedof4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 26, 2015




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 12, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JANUARY 12, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Leo Alarcon, Tourism Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Charlie Sosa, Street Supervisor

Biil Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Kyle Benson, Help Desk

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — December 8, 2014
Special Meeting — December 15, 2014

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes for December 8 and
December 15, 2014 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'

Page 1 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Iv.

1.

1.

NONE.
Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department ~ Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grani(s} update, miscellanecus park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downfown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Vince Capell, City Manager announced that after a long holiday city staff is back and
ready for the New Year.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that there is one proclamation to present
during tonight’s meeting for Catholic School Week. Alvarez further reported that due to
the absence of Mr. David Mason, Purchasing Director and Tony Verdin, Information
Technician Specialist, staff is recommending that the City Commission take no action on
agenda item #15. This item will be brought back to Commission at a later time. Mrs.
Alvarez also reported that the next regular City Commission meeting is scheduled for
Monday, January 26, 2015, with agenda items due Friday, January 16, 2015. Alvarez
further stated that City Hall offices will be closed on January 19, 2015 in observance of
Martin Luther King Holiday.

Mayor Fugate presented the Catholic School Week Proclamation to representatives of
Saint Gertrudis Catholic Church.

Mr. Charfie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer, reported that tree recycling is
opened over at the Public Works Department on 1300 E. Corral Street. This recycling
location is for citizens to drop off their live Christmas trees where they can be mulched
and given back to the citizens to be used for gardening.

Commissioner Leubert stated that on the second day of January, we lost our internet,
had a gas leak and had sewer backed up. Public works employees came out and did a
fantastic job in repairing these issues. Leubert stated that she would like to thank staff
for their hard work.

Public Comment on Agenda ltems. *
Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No comments made from the public.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

Page 2 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Commissioner Pena requested that agenda item #3 be pulled from the consent agenda
and moved to the regular agenda for discussion.

Commissioner Garcia requested for agenda item #1 be pulled from the consent agenda
and moved to the regular agenda for discussion.

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda for agenda item #2 only.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the consent agenda as amended
which is to approve agenda item #2 only, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Pecos, Leubert,
Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Section 15-6-130, providing for revisions to the
electronic variable messaging sign ordinance. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

Mr. Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services, reported that pertaining
to the last meeting and the questions that the City Commission asked about, to which Mr.
Ginter has made contact with Mr. Glen Jones, who is present at tonight's meeting, the
three things that this amendment will not impact Naval Air Station-Kingsville is that the
billboards along Hwy. 77 are not eligible for electronic signs only in front of businesses.
There are high restrictions that come into play and also there are amendments in the
ordinance which have a brightness level. After having some discussions, we don’t believe
it would interfere with any pilot activity at Naval Air Station-Kingsville.

Mr. Glen Jones, Community Plans Liasion Officer Naval Air Station-Kingsville, reported
that the FAA does not have a lot of information on this as he had researched it. Mr. Jones
stated that he made a call to Mr. Mike Kellam who worked on this quite a bit. Jones stated
that he spoke with the Aircraft Facility officer to receive his input. Jones stated that it is the
intensity and the frequency that they are concerned about which it seems that this
ordinance addresses that already. Mr. Jones stated that their only concern are signs along
Hwy. 77, the billboards out with height restrictions. A sing like Gem’s, if it was really bright
would probably cause a problem for the naval base. Mr. Jones stated that they have a sign
similar to this on base but they don't turn it up obnoxiously bright. Mr. Jones stated that
driving along Senator Carios Truan Blvd. where there is a church off the left hand side that
has an electronic sign that is quite bright but doesn't bother the base cause of its location
being so low to the ground. He further commented that with Walgreen's, CVS, and Sonic
having these types of signs even though the city has an ordinance that prohibits them,
they are still located in town. Mr. Jones stated that by passing this ordinance it gives the
city more authority and ability to regulate these types of signs so that there not a hazard to
drivers or aircrafts. He further stated that what is happening now is that citizens are going
around this code by going to the Board of Adjustments for approval. Jones stated that it's

best for the city to approve this ordinance and if it turns out that there is a problem
Pape 3 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Vi,

because there is an ordinance in place, the City can go back and amend the ordinance to
make sure that the lexes or luminaire that the brightness can be regulated. Mr. Jones
stated that his only comment would be not to grandfather anybody and any sign that exist
would have to comply with this ordinance.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this ordinance, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Leubert, Garcia, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR".

2. Motion to approve re-appointment of Raymond Perez to the Joint Airport Zoning
Board for a two-year term. {Director of Planning and Development Services).

3. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for City Commission and staff to attend the
National League of Cities Conference in Washington, DC _on March 7-12, 2015.
{Commissioner Garcia).

Commissioner Pena commented that the reason he has requested for this item to be
pulled from the consent agenda is for the benefit of the public. He stated that he doesn't
attend out-of-state conferences and since we have quite a few agenda items coming up
here pretty soon on how to deal with financial issues dealing with streets and a whole
series of events that will take an initiative on the Commission’s part as to how some of
these things will be funded. Pena stated that since the legislature is also meeting in
January, 2015, it is to the Commission's benefit that any travels should be, that the
Commission use to some fiscal constraint and use this travel here in state, would better
benefit the City of Kingsville. Pena further stated that he just wants to put this out there
that he is working on this with the members of the City Commission so that they think
more about travel before going out-of-state.

Commissioner Pecos commented that he is one of the members that will be traveling to
Washington, DC. He stated that he did not attend the National League of Cities in Austin
to which some of the other Commission members did attend. He further stated that he has
money within the budget that was appropriated by this Commission for traveling. This is
the only opportunity that he has that will able him to speak with Senators and
Congressman of our state with regards to issues that we have in our city, county, and
veterans. Pecos further stated that he will be attending this particular conference because
there is money within his budget that will allow him to attend.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve out-of-state travel, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Leubert, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”. Pena voting “AGAINST".

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Discussion on potential Tax Credit Housing Project by Cayetano Housing.
{Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Ginter reported that he has visited with Mr. Matt Long of Cayetano Housing regarding
a project using tax credit housing. Cayetano Housing has asked to make a presentation
only to the City Commission regarding this project.

Mr. Matt Long reported that Cayetano Housing is a developer based out of Austin, TX.
Cayetano Housing has been doing residential development for about 20 years, and moved
into multi-family about three years ago and focusing on tax credit projects. A tax credit
program is a Federal Program that encourages private industry to invest in affordable

Page 4 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



housing. The program enables developer to charge low rents for high quality
accommodations. This does not equate to lower quality of tenant. All tenants must go
through a thorough screening process. The program has zero tolerance for criminal
violations. This does not equate to lower quality construction. Mr. Long further stated that
Kingsville has six existing TCCs in Kingsville some being the Courts of Palomas, Kings
Crossing, and The Heights of Corral. Mr. Long stated that what they have in mind is a 48
unit two story complex. This would be a gated community with private parking. The
construction materials would be Austin Stone with concrete siding, hardy plank and
include a clubhouse, playground and be a mix of one, two, or three bedroom unit. The
location would be on General Cavazos Blvd. Long stated that this location was chosen
because it is a competitive program so they will be competing with other persons that
would like to do similar housing within the Corpus Christi area. The cycle that has been
chosen scores well, so it's believed to have a good chance of winning. Long stated that
another reason they like it is that it's directly next to three existing multi-family
communities. Long explained what his company does that is different to section-eight
housing. He stated that this is not a section-eight housing. Section-eight housing is a HUD
Program to where Tax Credit Communities are sponsored and regulated by the IRS. HUD
targets persons who earn between 0% of adjusted gross median earned income and 30%
of adjusted gross median earned income as to where they meet persons that make 30% of
meeting the income all the way to 100%. Tax Credit Communities will have persons that
are making 30%, 50%, 60% of median income as well people that are making 100% such
as oilfield workers. Long further stated that the Community will be managed by
professional management company named Alpha Barnes Real Estate Services based in
San Antonio, TX. Alpha Barnes manages approximately 85 properties or 15,000 units that
are primarily located in Texas. They have on-site management and staff as well as
professional landscaping and maintenance and ongoing preventive maintenance for both
the buildings and units. Residents are screened thoroughly via various checks that include
credit, criminal, rental history, and income. Residents must comply with community rules
and regulations or may be evicted. The benefits to Kingsville economically are a $7 million
dollar construction investment to the City with a creation of 60 plus jobs during
construction and the creation of three permanent jobs after construction. It will create new
property taxes paid annually to the city of approximately $35,000 and the generation of
permitting and fees for the city. It will create new utility revenues and new sales tax
generated for the city. Mr. Long further commented that what is needed from Kingsville in
order to win the allocation is two resolutions from the City Commission. One resolution
showing the support for the project and a second resolution of support of local finding. For
this project it is needed $160,000 of local support which is typically done through a loan
such as deferment of fees or taxes. Long further stated that the $160,000 may be sourced
by their own lender and run through the Kingsville Housing Finance Corporation.

Commissioner Leubert stated that during a conference she attended in Austin, she
attended a mobile session regarding tax credit communities. She stated that this was a
very successful program with lots of amenities to the residents.

Mayor Fugate asked what the timeline is for this project.

Mr. Long responded that they will submit a pre-application and based on the feedback
received from the City Commission a full application will be submitted by February 27,
2015. Cayetano Housing will then be notified if they have won the allocation sometime in
July. After notification, construction will begin about this time next year.

Mayor Fugate suggested that Mr, Long get with the City Manager and Mr. Ginter where
they work on a formula to see if it is worthwhile for Kingsville financially.

Commissioner Garcia asked how many projects like this does this company have
throughout the state of Texas and why choose Kingsville.

Page 5 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Mr. Long responded that there are three with a new one beginning construction in George
West. He further stated that they like this area and Kingsville has the population, schools,
and demands that qualify for this type of program.

5. Consider a resolution of the City Commission of Kingsville, Texas authorizing
the submission of a Texas Community Development Block Grant Program
application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the Community Development
Fund; and authorizing the Mayor to_act as the City’s executive officer and
authorized representative in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program. (City Engineer/Public Works

Director).

Mr. Cardenas stated that this resolution to enter into an agreement to proceed with
applying for a Block Grant Program. He further stated that Ms. Mary Mora is the individual
who is writing and submitting this grant. This grant requires a 20% match from the City of
Kingsville which is around $60,000. This grant is for utility improvements in the locations
near Memorial School area.

Ms. Mary Mora stated that she already has some of the research for this particular grant
application. She further stated that advertisement in the newspaper as well as a public
hearing have already been done. The grant application must be submitted by February 27,
2015. Mora stated that she should be notified on the status of the grant within a few
months. She further stated that this grant is for $300,000 and all surveys have been
completed.

Commissioner Pecos asked that if the grant gets approved, when the city will need to
meet its 20% match.

Ms. Mora's response was three to four months after submission. Once the approval is
received, the process will begin for receiving bids for engineers and administrators.

Commissioner Pecos further asked staff that if this grant is approved and the match would
need to come from this budget, does the city have the funds already budgeted.

Mr. Capell stated that money is there within the bonds.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Pecos further commented that while going to conferences in Washington,
DC the last four years, the federal government has been trying to remove the development
block grant from the community. He stated that he has had the opportunity to speak with
congressman regarding the removal. Pecos further stated that this is why it is important to
attend this particular conferences.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos,
Pena, Fugate voting “FOR".

6. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville City Commission requesting the
members of the 84™ Legislative Session of the State of Texas to support legislation
that increases funding for the Texas Recreation & Parks Account and Large County
and Municipality Recreation and Parks Account Local Park Grant Programs, and the
Texas State Park System. (Parks and Recreation Manager).

Ms. Susan lvy, Parks and Recreation Manager, reported that she is requesting for the City
Commission to approve this resolution to the Texas State Legislative members asking
them to increase funding to Texas Parks & Wildlife to continue their efforts to improve and
maintain State Parks and increase grant funding to the many community park systems in
need of assistance. vy further stated that they will develop a Master Plan for the Parks

Page 6 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015




System in the next year that will allow them to apply for funding from Texas Parks &
Wildlife. Increased funding will better our chances to benefit from their grant program.

Commissioner Leubert asked when is the “walk the halls” of the capitol.

Ms. Ivy stated that this takes place in the latter part of this month. She further stated that
due to the Livestock show occurring during that time, she is unable to attend the Walk the
Halis this year.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager as the authorized
representative to enter into project agreements for utilization of inmate worker

program from the Glossbrenner Unit Community Squad. {Risk Manager).

Mrs. Melissa Perez, Risk Manager, reported that the Texas Department of Criminal Justice
provides offender labor for the purposes of developing, improving, and restoring public
land and buildings as well as providing vocational programs for offenders to enhance
rehabilitation and aid in reducing recidivism. Offender labor also can be utilized in order for
certain offenders to fulfill community service court requirements while saving taxpayer
dollars with no displacement of jobs currently held in the community. Some of the facts
and information about the Community Service Squad working in Kingsville is that two
correctional officers form the San Diego Facility will be with the offenders at all times. The
officers provide water for the offenders and offenders will be escorted by an officer to
utilize the bathroom facilities in the park area. A 12 passenger van will be provided to
transport the offenders to and from San Diego and Kingsville during the duration of time
the offenders will be working. Gas for the van will be supplied by the City of Kingsville as
well as equipment such as lawnmowers, riding mowers, saws, and personal protective
equipment will be provided by the City. Safety training will be provided by the Risk
Manager and Public Works staff if needed. This is free labor there is no chard to the City
of their services and assistance they will be providing. There will be 6 to 8 offenders with 2
correctional officers. Offenders will come half days, 3 to 4 hours for 3 to 4 days of the
week. One day possibly being a full day which will require a box lunch that will be provided
by the City of Kingsvilie. Perez further stated that the only time the offenders would not
come to work in the City would be if there was inclement weather, Unit shakedown or
lockdown, or short on staff with officers to which the city will be notified early in the
morning. Notification to the local Police Departments and Sheriff office will be made
notifying them of the offender's location.

Commissioner Garcia asked about the liability and responsibility of the offenders.

Mrs. Perez stated that if for any reason and offender was to get hurt, it will be reported to
the Risk Manager of the facility. She further stated that the offenders are minimal risk
offenders that are in for DWI and DU| offenses.

Chief Torres reported that these individuals are very low risk individuals that go through a
strenuous screening process. Most of these individuals are about ready to be releases to
halfway housing or they will be out in the next 6 months or so. Torres stated that this
project will be very useful for the community. Chief Torres further stated that he has used
this type of program to build the fencing around the Kingsville Police Department.

Mayor Fugate stated that this is a good idea and asked Mrs. Alvarez, City Attorney for her
legal opinion on this project.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that there is a directive in the Texas Administrative Code that sets out
certain parameters for the project. She further stated that it seems to be very sound and
solid throughout the State.

Page 7 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Pena and Commissioner Garcia to approve this
resolution, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Leubert, Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”,

8. Consider accepting $500 grant for Keep Kingsville Beautiful from Keep Texas
Beautiful and Lowes for maintenance of a Native Garden Project. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Ginter reported that the organization has been awarded $500 grant which will require
the City Commission to accept the award.

Commissioner Pecos asked where this work will be done.

Ms. Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor, reported that the project is 75 —
80% completed. The project is located behind the Recycling Center and will be used as an
educational tool for citizens to get an idea of what type of xeriscape plants to use in their
gardens at home. This is a big push towards water conservation education.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to accept the $500 grant, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider a_resolution approving an application and agreement for Historic
District Facade Grant Program from David Thibodeaux for the V. Salazar Building.
{Downtown Manager).

Mrs. Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager, reported that there are three fagade grant
application on this agenda tonight. She further stated that there are updated memos for
these fagade grants. The memos and resolution included in the agenda packet reflect
maximum loan amounts. Mrs. Martin is recommending for grant and amount awards that
would help meet the budget of $50,000 which was budgeted for this fiscal year.

Commissicner Pena asked what the recommended award is.

Mrs. Martin responded that a grant award of $20,000 is being recommended. Martin stated
that the Salazar building is a great project that residents are excited about. She further
stated that the restoring of this building honors its history and restores its character back.

Commissioner Pena asked that if $50,000 will be allocated for this fiscal year. Mrs.
Martin’s response was yes. Commissioner Pena asked if the $50,000 will be expended
within these three facade projects. Mrs. Martin responded yes and maybe a little more.

Mr. Capell responded that it may be up to $56,000 which will require a budget amendment
that is for introduction during tonight’s agenda.

Commissioner Pena stated that the reason he is asking is that he has been approached
by citizens regarding fagade grants, and at least this way he can respond that they would
have to probably wait until next budget year.

Mayor Fugate stated that this grant was created by the Commission three to four years -
ago. When it was first started, the city never came close to spending the money. He
further asked if this money rolled over.

Mr. Capell stated that the unused money went into fund balance.

Mayor Fugate further asked if the unused money would accumulate into the next year. Mr.
Capell’s response was no.

Mrs. Martin stated that with the two big projects of the Salazar Building and the Texas
Theatre, it is a great thing for the city.

Page B of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Commissioner Leubert commented that this is a great project. Being that the fagade grant
states that it is for fagade improvements and the grant of money is for $10,000, maybe
staff needs to revisit the guidelines first before increasing the money amount.

Mayor Fugate commented that this is not coming out of general fund, this is coming out of
Tourism Funds. These monies were set aside and not spent in years gone by. It is his
opinion that this money should be available for these grants because it was set aside in
that fund to be used for these fagade grants. He further stated that it is his opinion that
there should be money available for this year.

Mrs. Martin stated that one of the scoring categories is if it will promote tourism.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she agrees with Mayor Fugate and recommends staff to
revisit the guidelines and maybe stated that money unused is to accumulate to the next
year.

Commissioner Garcia asked how many applications have been received just in this fiscal
year. Mrs. Martin responded that they have only received three applications.
Commissioner Garcia further asked who does the scoring of the application. Mrs. Martin
stated that she does the scoring of each application. She further stated that it may be a
good idea to have a committee in place to do the scoring process.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution for the facade grant
to the Salazar Building for $20,000, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Pecos, Leubert, Garcia,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider a resolution approving an application and agreement for the Historic
District Facade Grant Program from Dr. Steven Nix for the Javelina Innovation Lab.
{Downtown Manager).

Mrs. Martin stated that it is being recommended to approve $15,000 for this application.
She further stated that it is being requested to approve $18,000 to which $2,500 will be
used for asbestos removal that was arbitral placed but doesn’t think they will need it.

Mayor Fugate that it is his understanding that David at the Salazar Building never asked
for a particular dollar amount,

Mrs. Martin stated that she personally spoke with him and he was happy with the $20,000.

Mayor Fugate further asked if Dr. Nix specifically asked for $18,000. Mrs. Martin stated
that after speaking with Dr. Nix about the dollar amount requested, Dr. Nix stated that the
$2,500 for the asbestos fee was not needed,

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this facade grant in the amount of
$15,000, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”,

11. Consider a resolution approving an application_and agreement for Historic
District Facade Grant Program from Cal Collins for the Texas Theater. {(Downtown

Manager).

Mrs. Martin reported that Mr. Collins is close to finishing his fagade restoration. She further
stated that she would like to see this restoration completed because having the outside
done will spur a lot more investment and confidence by the merchants nearby the area.

Commissioner Pena asked what is the dollar amount being requested. Mrs. Martin stated
that the dollar amount requested is $21,000.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this fagade grant, seconded by
Commissioner Pena.

Page 9 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



Commissioner Garcia asked when work will begin in the interior of the building. Mrs.
Martin responded that by next spring.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos,
Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
budget for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Facade Grant Program.
(Director of Finance).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director, reported that the net amount needed to cover the
three grant applications proposed for January 12" is Texas Theatre for $21,000,
Innovation Lab $15,000, Salazar Building $20,000, and $10,000 for Al's Hair Designs that
was approved [ast year but funds did not get expended. This gives us a total of $66,000
minus the $50,000 which was budgeted makes this amendment for the amount of
$16,000.

Introduction item.

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter XI, Article 1, General Business Reqgulations, adopting Sections
2 & 3- Miscellaneous Health Department inspection fees and foster home/group
home inspections. (Director of Health).

Mr. Emilio Garcia Health Director, that after a request made by the City Manager to review
user fees and permit fees. After reviewing these it was discovered that when foster homes
are inspected yearly there is no fee. Garcia further stated that after doing research on
other cities and their fees, it was determined and approved by the Health Board that a
$50.00 fee be charged.

Commissioner Garcia asked what the hourly rate is for inspector that go out inspect.
Mr. Garcia stated that one is at about $21.00 and the other at about $20.00 an hour.
Mayor Fugate asked how many foster homes are within the city.

Mr. Garcia responded that in 2011 there were six foster homes, 2012 there were eight,
2013 there were seven, and for 2014 there were nine.

introduction item.

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter XlI, Article 7, Food Sales and Food Service Establishments,
Sections 17 & 18, providing for changes for user fees, permit fees, and length of
licenses and adding a re-inspection fee. (Director of Health).

Mr. Garcia stated that after a request was made to review their permit fees for food service
and other services provided by the Health Department, some research was done on other
cities surrounding Kingsville regarding their charges. It was determined that Kingsville was
at a lower fee than others. After extensive research, several user fees and permit fees for
food service were introduced to the Board of Health for their review and consideration for
approval. Garcia further stated that the user fees and permit fees for food service have not
be evaluated and increased since November, 2000. It is being recommended that the fee
be increased to $150 beginning in 20186.

Mayor Fugate asked why wait until 2016. Mr. Garcia responded that renewals for this year
have already been mailed out to business owners.

fntroduction item.

Page 10 of 11 - JANUARY §2, 2015



VIL.

15. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Master
Service Agreement by and between Foremost Telecommunications and the City of
Kingsville. (Director of Purchasing and Technology).

No discussion or action taken on this item.

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 6, Zoning, providing for three alternate
Board of Adjustment members. {Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Ginter stated that it has been brought up to his attention that this board has had some
trouble getting a majority of members to attend the meetings. In order for this board to
conduct business, a quorum of four out of the five members need be present at the
meeting. State law allows the governing body to appoint alternates to the Board of
Adjustments and it is staff's recommendation that the City Commission approve this
ordinance.

Mayor Fugate commented that this is an ongoing issue. He further stated that we have
members that have conflicted themselves to the degree that we couldn’t get a vote.
Fugate further commented that this makes perfect sense.

fntroduction item.

17. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings
Act, the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the
evaluation & duties of the City Manager. (Commissioner Garcia).

Mayor Fugate announced and convened the City commission into Executive Session at
7:15 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 8:15 p.m.
Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:15 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 - JANUARY 12, 2015



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT <( g/
SERVICES

JANUARY 16, 2015

PUBLIC HEARING — REZONING OF LOT 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2 CLYDE SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT
FROM (C1) NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE TO (R2) TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 1.44 ACRES, ISAAS AND NORMA TORRES

Attached are the following documents:

A.

B.

Memo to Planning and Zoning Commission.

Rezoning Application — Dug to the transition in this department it was determined
that a rezoning would be required for this property to be developed as Mr.
Dizdar’s original plans. To be fair, and because of all the confusion, the City
initiated the rezoning process.

List of property owners contacted. We received one phone call from a property
owner and that was Mr. Torres who was in favor of the rezoning. No calls were

received that were against the rezoning.

Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

While R-2 is an appropriate zoning for the property, I felt that we should take this in fill project
opportunmty to achieve a development that would be sustainable. Consequently 1

recommended to the Planning and Zoning Comimission that it be rezoned to RP2. The code
allows in any district the opportunity to do a planned unit development. The designation allows
flexibility for both sides to negotiate items without having to be contained by the particular
district rules. As an example the owner has the option to put the driveway in the rear of the
home which would enhance curb appeal but it would mean impacting the lot lines. Under RP2
it can be done. As you read in the minutes the Commission was not in favor due to the lateness
of the idea and Mr.Dizdar was not in favor also. The Commission approved the rezoning by a
unanimous vote 4-0.




To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Date: January §, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #1 Request the Re-zone of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and

CLYDE BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

At our meeting in December it was determined that for Torres Estates to be developed correctly .
it needed to be rezoned.

Petitioner and Agent: Mark Dizdar
Owner: Isaac and Norma Torres

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: C-1 Commercial
Area around it is: East: R-1 Residential

South: C-1 Commercial
West: C-2 Commercial

Existing Infrastructure

Transportation; Kenedy Avenue
Community Facilities: Service Provider
Fire Station Proximity: Within 2 miles

100 Year Flood Piain: Property within Flood Zone C



Background and History

The petitioner has requested approval for the ability to build single family homes on the lot as
described in other documents. As was pointed out the size of the lots did not meet the R-1
requirements. It was determined that for him to develop the lots as to how he wants, a rezoning
needs to take place. Since he wants to go with the development that has been submitted it fits the
R-2 requirements. It is our belief since commercial properties surround it and it would be
considered a positive in fill project. R-2 is the requested zoning for the property. As of the
writing of this memo, we have received only one comment from the property owners within 200
fi. and that was from Mr. Torres he was in favor of the rezoning.

Staff Review and Recommendation
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in
all elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

bl e A

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

L. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
The proposal will not generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Prepared by: ﬁ M

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services

bl il




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 595-8035
Planning & Zoning Division Fax: (361) 395-8065

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Piease PRINT or TYPE)} gL |/-
Project Address 85 peres €9, Block 1,107 -9 ¢ QYDE Block Located m the City ETJ

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent MQF K Dizdar Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Property Owner Lsaae ¥ Norma TorreS phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address” Ml East Lol City _: ngsvsile State | A 7Zip_ 153>

Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.
__Annexation Request.......................No Fee _Preliminary Plat.........................Fee Varies
Admlmstratwe Appeal (ZBA) ............. $250.00 __Final Plat............ e .....Fee Varies

_Comp Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 ~ MinorPlat................ $£100.00

v“Re-zoning Request........................... $250.00 _ Re-plat... e 5200.00

__SUP Request/Renewal...................... $250.00 _ Vacating Plat creeen 350,00

_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Deve[opment Plat ....... $100.00

__ PUDRequest.......ocooiiiiiiiiiL, $250.00 _Subdivision Variance Request......... $25.00 ea

_ Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 _ Amending Plat........................ $100.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

[ hereby certify that I am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
may be revoked,

Applicant’s Signature: Date:

Property Owner’s Signature: Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: (MLLM./ &a/l/‘m Date;_ 42/ 20 14
Fi




1

LA ponlted 111X 1y
City of Kingsville

Obe:
jette

4 N + L
s v 4 F

Pl AN o

i jrpy (AL
_}j_,(_,l,.iff}‘j.bf}—’ i

-

o

s

Legénd

| 200 ft buffer

T IR et

Rezone
j Affected
L Properties
] 1
0 50 100 200

ul

I

.

Decumeni Path: WSAMEngineering and Public WorksiEngineering\GIS

TechsMAPSWIAP_DOCUMENT S\Arc_City_Bass_Map_B 5x11.mxd

Brawn By: Engineering

o Department
- g Last Update: 12/15/2014
— © [Note:

DISCLAMER

THIS MAP 15 FCR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY
THE INFSRMATION ON THIS SHEST MAY
CONTAIM INACCURALCIES OR ERRDRS

THE CiTY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NGT
RE SPGNSIBLE IF THE INFORMATIGN SOMTAINES
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGM,

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING. BUILDING

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kleberg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Qffica: 361-595-8005



TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10802

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 E KENEDY

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZJR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

CRUZ JOSEL

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY

ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 E KENEDY

#25577

JIMENEZ LAURO
MARCELO JIMENEZ IR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 £ KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DE LEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 ELOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST
310E23RD ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E LOTT

(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 ELOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 E LOTT #22-41
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 E LOTT

#28386

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
Location E LOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCO R
ETUX CECILIA G

2501 BOLIWAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 ELOTT AVE

H28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE
ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 E LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 E LOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE
PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 E LOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 ELOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN

1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACE C
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE RCAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
216 S 16TH ST
#10445

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN OAK DRIVE
ROOM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#19728

GUTIERREZ EMIMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
January 14, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Citizens Present Staff Present
Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adecla Barrientes, Administrative Assistant I1

Base Representative

. The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014,
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. All in favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the asenda.

N/A

. Old Business/Postponements.

N/A

. Discuss and fake action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — requesting the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from {(C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2) Two Family District 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the committee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison to what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16™ according to the city there




was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records there is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.
Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there is no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the corner
on Lott and 15™ where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garcia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning fo equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr. Ginter advised that R2 has strict lot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committec
decided to move forward with the request of C1 to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2)
Two Family District 2. Mr. McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CL.YDE,
BL.OCK 2. L.OT 1-3.

Mr. Ginter recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be included.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres. owner — Requesting approval

for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, .LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,
LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, L.OT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot Mr.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr. Ginter at this time.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 BUDGET FOR THE
TOURISM FUND TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO THE FACADE GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE 1T ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department - Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 002 Tourism Fund

Capital :

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $16,000
$16.,000

Expenses

5-1072 Visitor Services  Fagade Grants 34600  $16.000

$16,000

[To amend the FY15 Tourism Fund budget to increase the Fagade Grant Program as
per the attached memo from the Finance Director. This amendment will allow the Tourism
Department to fund (3) new grant applications and (1) application approved in FY 13-14 but
not expended until FY 14-15]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only. :

II.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
|
INTRODUCED on this the 12" day of _January , 2015. |

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLIL FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 01/07/2015

SUBJECT: Facade Grant Program

The Tourism Department is requesting a budget amendment to the FY 14-15 budget in the
amount of $16,000. This amount is the net amount needed to cover (3) grant applications
proposed on the January 12 agenda and (1) grant application approved in FY 13-14 but not
expended until FY 14-15,

Texas Theatre 327 E. Kleberg $21,000
Innovation Lab 231 E. Kleberg $15,000
Salazar Building 200 E. Richard $20,000
Al’s Hair Design *FY 13-14 carry-over 321 E. Kleberg $10,000*

Total | $66,000

FY 14-15 Fagade | $50,000
Grant Budget

Requested Budget | $16,0000
Amendment Amount

*Approved in FY 13-14 but not expended and rolled into Fund Balance. Expenditures will occur
in FY 14-15.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda
January 12, 2015 for first reading.

Sincerely,
Deborah Balli




AGENDA ITEM #2




ORDINANCE # 2015~

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER XI,
ARTICLE 1, GENERAL BUSINESS REGULATIONS, ADOPTING SECTIONS 2 & 3-
MISCELLANEOUS HEALTH DEPARTMENT INSPECTION FEES AND FOSTER
HOME/GROUP HOME INSPECTIONS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City-County Health Board held a duly posted public meeting on
October 30, 2014 and voted 6-0 to recommend adoption of inspection fees for foster
home/group home inspections, in order to cover the cost to provide the service and to
add a re-inspection fee in the event someone fails an inspection;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 11-1-2 & 11-1-3 of Article 1: General Business Regulations of Chapter
Xl, Business Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
shall be adopted to read as follows:

ARTICLE 1: GENERAL BUSINESS REGULATIONS

§11-1-2 MISCELLANEQUS HEALTH DEPARTMENT INSPECTION FEES.

All individuals, organizations, and/or businesses, including foster homes or group
homes, requesting Health Department inspections for any type of facility or
establishment not current or licensed elsewhere in this Code shall pay a fifty dollar
($50.00) fee for the inspection. An inspection, if passed. is valid for twelve months from
its date of approval. Should an inspection fail, then after correction of the violation(s),
the permit requestor/hoider shall submit written notification to the Health Department
that the violations have been eliminated and request another inspection. The re-
inspection fee is $50.00. All fees shall be paid before any inspections are performed.
Fees collected under this section shall be deposited into the City's general fund.

§11-1-3 FOSTER HOME/GROQUP HOME.

A permit and inspection shall be required to operate a foster home or a group home.




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict oniy.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _12 _th day of January , 2015,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ th day of_January , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Crry-CouNTY HEALTH UNIT

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Director
CC: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Food Establishments Annual Permits, Re-inspections, Food Handler Cards,
Foster Homes, Temporary Food Event and Food Mobile Unit Fees

DATE: 6/02/2014

Attached you will find a spreadsheet of several cities around the region that have
different fees for their Food Establishment Annual Permits, Re-inspections, Food Handler
Classes and years of usage, Foster Home inspections, Temporary Food Event and Food
Mobile Units Permit. The fees for the City of Kingsville have not been evaluated and
increased in several years. The last time these fees were amended was November 11,
2000 (Ord. 200022) 14 years ago. I will also be requesting new fees for other areas that
do not have any fees implemented. [ strongly suggest that we increase our fees to a more
applicable level.

Some cities Annual Food Establishment Permits are based on how many employees
are employed by a Food Establishment, therefore using an employee scale to determine
the cost of the annual permit fee per Food Establishment. Please see attached spreadsheet.
Other cities just charge a flat annual fee. The employee scale type is a good way to
increase our revenues for food establishment annual permit fees, but we would have to
track the exact number of employees per food establishment and those numbers can
fluctuate yearly. As of March 10, 2014 the City of Kingsville has 127 Food
Establishment Annual Permits at $100.00 yearly totaling $12,700.00

These permit revenues are collected by the City of Kingsville permit department and
are deposited to a city account. It is my recommendation that we keep on with a flat
yearly fee permit and that we also increase our annual Food Establishment Permit to
$125.00 or $150.00 yearly. If in 2015 all the Food Establishments are retained and renew
their permits @ $125.00 X 127=515,875 and at $150.00 X 127=$19,050. Sec. 11-7-3 of
the city ordinance will have to be amended once a fee increase is selected. Whichever
amount is decide upon, it will bring in some much needed revenue to the City of
Kingsville.



Most cities charge a $50.00 re-inspection fee for those food establishments that earn a
failing score below 70 or that have several physical concerns and violations and require a
re-inspection. The City of Kingsville does not charge for re-inspections but should
consider implementing this as a city ordinance under section 11-7-3. It is estimated that
the City-County Health Department does 25 to 45 re-inspections yearly. With a re-
inspection fee the city would generate an extra $1250.00 to $2250.00. These re-
inspection fees can be collected by the Health Department and be transferred over to the
collections department of the City of Kingsville.

The cities that offer a 2 hour food handler class usually charge $10.00 for 3 years of
usage. Some other cities charge the same amount but the permit is only good for 2 years.
Most on-line companies that offer on-line training issue permits that are good for two
years only. The City-County Health Department charges $10.00 per individual and their
food handler permit is good for 3 years. For non-profit groups, they are charged $20.00
and the food handler card is good for 3 years. | would recommend that we keep the same
fee ($10.00) for the food handler card permit but reduce it to 2 years instead of 3 years
and raise the fee for non-profit groups from $20.00 to $25.00 and reduce it to 2 years
also. This would first of all keep all food handler individuals informed of food service
changes every two years; second, revenues will be circulating every two years instead of
three years. In 2012-2013 Fiscal Year 952 individuals attended our Food Handler Course
generating $9,520.00 in revenues. These revenues can be re-occurring every 2 years. Also
that same year 79 non-profits fundraiser food handler courses were given generating
$1580.00 in revenues. If the fee for the non-profit fundraiser food handler course is raised
to $25.00 per non-profit organization it would generate $1975.00 every two years. Also
non-profit organizations such as church groups, civil organizations, school groups and
other non-profits are charged only $20.00 per fundraiser food handier class. It is my
recommendation that the fee be raised to $25.00 per group and also reduced it from 3
years to 2 years. These revenues are collected by the Health Department and are
transferred to the Kleberg County Treasures Office for deposit.

Those cities that inspect Foster Homes charge anywhere from $30.00 to $100.00 for
an annual inspection permit. The City of Kingsville does not charge any Foster Homes
for an annual permit inspection. As of today we have 2 Foster Homes that are inspected
yearly but that number fluctuates yearly. In Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 7 foster homes were
inspected without any permit/inspection fees. If such a permit and inspection fee is
implemented by the City of Kingsville it could generate $50.00 to $350.00 yearly. It is
my recommendation that the City of Kingsville implement a $50.00 annual inspection &
permit fee through a city ordinance. This fee would be something new that the City of
Kingsville has never implemented before thus creating some new revenue for the city and
offsetting the hourly rate of the Inspector conducting the inspection. These permit fees
can be coliected by the Health Department and be transferred over to the collections
department of the City of Kingsville.

City-County Health Department also charges for Temporary Food Event Permits.
These are one day events that are held by churches, civil organizations, individuals that
are fundraising, festival, carnivals, and parades within the city limits. The fees as of now
are $25.00 for profit and $10.00 for non-profit (must show proof 501(C) (3) status).
These fees are very low and should be raised to a more reasonable level. In Fiscal Year




2012-2013, 84 Temporary Food Event Permits were issued out for both profit and non-
profit which generated $2100.00 in revenues. It is my recommendation that the City of
Kingsville raises the Temporary Food Event Permit fees to $40.00 for profit and $25.00
for non-profit. If the City of Kingsville approves the increase of the temporary food event
permits it will increase our revenues well over $2100.00 yearly. These permit revenues
are collected by the City of Kingsville Collection Department.

The City-County Health Department also inspects and permits Mobile Units yearly.
The yearly permit fee is $100.00. In Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 8 Mobile Units were
inspected and permitted to sell foods within the city limits, which generated $800.00 in
revenues for that year. It is my recommendation that this permit is raised to $125.00 per
year. The numbers of Mobile Units we inspect vary from year to year. These permit
revenues are collected by the City of Kingsville Collection Department.

Our Health Inspectors can take 30 minutes fo an hour to do an inspection and that
depends on the size of an establishment. The Health Inspector I hourly rate is $18.03 and
the hourly rate of the Health Inspector II is $20.34. If the City of Kingsville approves the
fee increases, these new revenues would offset the hourly rates of our Health Inspectors
and allow us to purchase other equipment such as a new food handler course video, new
thermometers, laptop computers, new software for electronic food inspection forms and
so forth.

If all new fees are approved by City Manager, Vincent J. Capell, the Mayor and the
City Commission the new fees will go into effect in January 1, 2015 with the exception
of the Food Establishments Annual Permits that will go into effect for the year 2016.




New City Ordinance

Foster Homes

Foster home/group homes. A permit shall be required to operate a foster home or a group
home. All individuals, organizations, and and/or businesses, including foster homes, requesting
health department inspections for any type of facility or establishment not current or licensed
elsewhere in this code shall pay a fifty dollar ($50.00) fee for the initial inspection. Correction of
violation(s) is to be verified by the health department after receiving written notification from the
permit holder that the violations have been eliminated or at the end of the specified period of
time and be noted on the inspection report and in the health department’s record. All fees shall be
paid before the inspections are performed. Fees collected under this section shall be deposited

into the city general fund.




Memorandum

TO: Vince Capell, City Manager
Ce: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Director GM

SUBJECT: Section 11-7-17 thru 11-17-18 Permit provisions & Food handling
Certification required & fees

Date: November 13, 2014

The City-County Board of Health held their bi-monthly meeting on Thursday, October 30, 2015 at the
City-County Health Department. Several user fees and permit fees for Food Service were introduced to
the Board of Health for their review and consideration for approval. The user fees and permit fees for
food service have not be evaluated and increased since November 11, 2000 (Ord. 200022) 14 years ago.
With increasing costs for fuel (gasoline), employee salaries, vehicle insurances and employee health
insurances; it is time to increase the City of Kingsville food service fees to a more reasonable level.
Therefore we are requesting that this item be placed on the agenda for the next City Commissioners
meeting. Also attached you will find the Board of Health minutes and approval (The motion Passed: 6-0)
for all food service user and permit fees. The City-County Board of Health requests that the City

- Commission also approves their recommendation for the food service fee increases.

Thank you,




CITY COUNTY HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

OCTOBER 30, 2014
Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Otis Myers, Chairman Dr. Justin Harkey
Joni Harrel
Ben Salinas
ludy Anthony
Karen Tallant
Norma Sue Adrian
Citizens Present ) Staff Present

Emilio H. Garcla, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Administrative Assistant |}

1. Call meeting to order.

The meeting was called to order at 5:31 pm.
Chairman Otis Myers conducted the meeting.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda®;

N/A

3. Discuss and approve minutes of August 21, 2014;

Motion to approve minutes was made by Judy Anthony and seconded by Karen Tallant.
The motion Passed: 6/0 .

4. Discuss and approve August 2614 and September 2014 Monthly Reports;
The board asked questions and discussed the monthly reports. Judy Anthony asked Mr. Garcia to start
showing the compliance percentage for sterilization agreements,
Motion to approve reports was made by Joni Harrel and seconded by Ben Salinas.

The motion Passed: 6/0

5. Reports from Board & Staff:
The board had a short discussion regarding the Food Service Reports.

Motion to accept reports was made by Norma Sue Adrian and seconded by Ben Salinas.
The motion Passed: 6/0

6. Discuss old business;
a. Discuss final approval of all Animal Control Fees
There was a discussion on the Pet Licensing Fees for cats and why it was set the same for sterilized and




unsterilized cats. Karen Tailant suggested the licensing fee set for sterilized and unsterilized dogs should
also apply to cat licensing. The board also discussed the need to do sterilization before the adoption of

the animal out of the shelter.

Discuss new business;
a. Discuss Adoption practices and adoption form

New Adoption form was reviewed and begin date for use will be January 1%,
A motion to accept the new Adoption form was made by Karen Tallant and seconded by Ben Salinas.

Motion passed 6/0 '

b. Discuss Euthanasia (PTS) practices
Euthanasia practices were discussed, including whether or not animal control euthanizes pregnant

animals and what becomes of litters that are born in the shelter.

t. Discuss Sterilization Agreement Contract and take any action as deemed
This item was tabled for next board meeting due to lack of information. A veterinarian’s
recommendation about what the appropriate age to get animal sterilized is will be presented to the

board at the next meeting.

d. Discuss and approve all Food Establishment Permit Fees

The board reviewed the proposed Food Service schedule of fees for 2015.

The Board suggested the following fees:

Temporary Event Permits: $30.00 for Profit and $20.00 for Non-Profit organizations.

Annual Food Permits: $150.00 for both City and County.

Food Establishment Re-inspection fee (for falling score): $50.00

Mobile Unit Food Permit: $125.00 for both City and County.

Food Handler Permits: Emiployment $15.00 per person-valid for 2 years
Fundraiser: $25.00 per Organization-valid for 2 years

Foster Inspection: $50.00

Foster Re-inspection: $50.00

e.’ Discuss and approve the fee(s) and application form for implementing a city pet license for the City of

Kingsville.
This item was tabled for next-board. The board would like to discuss In further detail.

Set date for next Health Board meeting-December 18, 2014,

. Adjourn.
Moticn to adjourn was made by Judy Anthony and seconded by Karen Taltant.

The motion Passed 6/0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.




AGENDA ITEM #3




ORDINANCE # 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER XI,
ARTICLE 7, FOOD SALES AND FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS, SECTIONS 17 & 18,
PROVIDING FOR CHANGES FOR USER FEES, PERMIT FEES, AND LENGTH OF
LICENSES AND ADDING A RE-INSPECTION FEE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City-County Health Board held a duly posted public meeting on
October 30, 2014 and voted 6-0 to recommend increases to certain health ordinance
fees that had not been updated since 2000 and 2007, in order to cover the cost to
provide the service and to add a re-inspection fee for food establishments that fail an
inspection;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 11-7-17 and Section 11-7-18 of Article 7: Food Sales and Food
Establishments of Chapter X, Business Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE 7: FOOD SALES AND FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS
§ 11-7-17 PERMIT PROVISIONS.

(A) It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a food service establishment,
temporary food service, food processing establishment, mobile food unit, seafood
peddler, and retail food store in the city who does not possess a current, valid permit
from the city. Such permit shall be posted in a conspicuous place, and only persons
who comply with the requirements of this subarticle shall be entitled to receive and
retain such a permit.

(B) Such permit may be temporarily suspended or revoked by the Health Director
or Inspector upon the violation by the holder of any of the terms of this subarticle.

(1) Fees. Each person required to secure a permit under this subarticle shall,
before issuance of any permit, pay to the city the sum herein provided as an inspection



and permit fee according to the following schedule:

Food service estab[ishfnents

Mobile units

Retail food stores

Temporary food
establishments

Late fee $25
Seafood peddler $100
Prédiice peddier '

(2) Expiration and renewal.

(a) Permits issued for food establishments, mobile units, retail food stores,
shall automatically expire on the 31st day of December next following its issuance,
except as otherwise stated herein. Such permit shall also automatically expire if the
holder thereof changes the location of his place of business, sells, transfer equity, or
otherwise disposed of such business or materially changes the character of such
business.

(b) Upon the expiration of a permit, and within 30 days thereafter, the
person conducting the business shall obtain a renewal thereof in the same manner as
an original permit, if he wishes to continue operating the business. Failure by an
establishment fo pay this fee within 30 days will require such establishment to pay an
additional $25 iate fee.

(c) Temporary food establishment permits shall be issued only for 14
days or less in conjunction with a single event or celebration.

(Ord. 94001, passed 1-10-94; Am. Ord. 200022, passed 11-20-00) Penalty, see § 11-7-
99




§ 11-718 FOOD HANDLING CERTIFICATION REQUIRED; REVOCATION;
DISPLAY.

(A)  Certification.

(1)  All employees and/or individuals who work or assist in food service,
temporary food service, food processing establishments, retail food stores, or mobile
food units must obtain food handling certification before beginning to work. A mlnlmum
of two hours of food sanitation training for each emp!oyee is required every BWoithree
years to ensure employee performance of their duties in accordance with food service

sanitation ordinances rules and regulations.

(2)  This training shall be an approved Health Department course.

(@) A fee of $15
permit issued by the Health Department.

.00 will be charged for each food handler

(b) A non-profit organ;zat:on will be charged a fee of $25:28
for members of the organization who will assist in food preparation as long as the
organization is able to show Form 990 and/or documents from the State of Texas
showing non-profit exempt status.

(3)  Afood handler's permit shall be valid for a period of thoifhree
from the date of issuance, unless valid permit is sooner revoked by the City Health
Director or Inspector.

(B) Revocation. If inadequate hygienic performance is demonstrated by the
employee and such unsatisfactory performance is a result of material violations of food
service sanitation ordinances, rules or regulations, the Health Director or Inspector may
revoke the food handler's permit.

(C) Posting. Each food handler permit shali beat all times kept posted, filed or

otherwise readily available for viewing by a Health Director or Inspector.
(Ord. 94001, passed 1-10-94; Ord. 2007-02, passed 1-8-07) Penalty, see § 11-7-99

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

L

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a



court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given fuli force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _12__th day of January , 2015,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the th day of_January , 2015,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




Memorandum

TO: Vince Capell, City Manager
Cec: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Director € Bheos

SUBJECT: Section 11-7-17 thru 11-17-18 Permit provisions & Food handling
: Certification required & fees

Date: November 13, 2014

The City-County Board of Health held their bi-monthly meeting on Thursday, October 30, 2015 at the
City-County Health Department. Several user fees and permit fees for Food Service were introduced to
the Board of Health for their review and consideration for approval. The user fees and permit fees for
food service have not be evaluated and increased since November 11, 2000 (Ord. 200022) 14 years ago.
With increasing costs for fuel (gasoline), employee salaries, vehicle insurances and employee health
insurances; it is time to increase the City of Kingsville food service fees to a more reasonable level.
Therefore we are requesting that this item be placed on the agenda for the next City Commissioners
meeting. Also attached you will find the Board of Health minutes and approval (The motion Passed: 6-0)
for all food service user and permit fees. The City-County Board of Health requests that the City
Commission also approves their recommendation for the food service fee increases.

Thank you,



CITY COUNTY HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 30, 2014

Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Otis Myers, Chairman Dr. Justin Harkey

Joni Harre!

Ben Salinas

Judy Anthony

Karen Tallant

Notrma Sue Adrian

Citizens Presant Staff Prosent

Emilio H. Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Administrative Assistant I!

1. Call meeting to order.

The meeting was called to order at 5:31 pm.
Chairman Otis Myers conducted the meeting.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda®;

N/A

3. Discuss and approve minutes of August 21, 2014;

Motion to approve minutes was made by Judy Anthony and seconded by Karen Tallant.
The motion Passed: 6/0

4. Discuss and approve August 2014 and September 2014 Monthly Reports;
The board asked questions and discussed the monthly reports. Judy Anthony asked Mr. Garcia to start
showing the compliance percentage for sterilization agreements. '
Motion to approve reports was made by Joni Harrel and seconded by Ben Salinas.

The motion Passed: 6/0

5. Reports from Beoard & Staff:

The board had a short discussicn regarding the Food Service Reports.
Motion to accept reports was made by Norma Sue Adrian and seconded by Ben Salinas.

The motion Passed: 6/0

6. Discuss old business;
a. Discuss final approval of all Animaf Control Fees
There was a discussion on the Pet Licensing Fees for cats and why it was set the same for sterilized and




unsterilized cats. Karen Tallant suggested the Hicensing fee set for sterilized and unsterilized dogs should
also apply to cat licensing. The board also discussed the need to do sterilization before the adoption of

the animal ocut of the shelter.

Discuss new business;
a. Discuss Adoption practices and adoption form

New Adoption form was reviewed and begin date for use will be January 1%,
A motion to accept the new Adoption form was made by Karen Tallant and seconded by Ben Salinas.

Motion passed 6/0 )

b. Discuss Euthanasia {PTS) practices
Euthanasia practices were discussed, including whether or not animal control euthanizes pregnant

animals and what becomes of litters that are born in the shelter.

. € Discuss Sterilization Agreement Contract and take any action as deemed
This itern was tabled for next board meeting due to lack of information. A veterinarian’s
recommendation about what the appropriate age to get animal sterilized is will be presented to the

beoard at the next meeting.

d. Discuss and approve all Food Establishment Permit Fees
The board reviewed the proposed Food Service schedule of fees for 2015.
The Board suggested the following fees:
Temporary Event Permits: $30.00 for Profit and $20.00 for Non-Profit Qrganizations.
Annual Food Permits: $150.00 for both City and County.
Food Establishment Re-inspection fee {for failing score): $50.00
Mobile Unit Food Permit: $125.00 for both City and County.
Food Handler Permits: Emiployment $15.00 per person-valid for 2 years

) Fundraiser: $25.00 per Organization-valid for 2 years
Foster Inspection: $50.00 '
Foster Re-inspection: $50.00

e. Discuss and approve the fee(s) and application form for implementing a city pet license for the City of

Kingsville.
This item was tabled for next-board. The board would like to discuss in further detail.

Set date for next Health Board meeting-December 18, 2014.

Adjoirn.
Motion to adjourn was made by Judy Anthony and seconded by Karen Taltant.

The motion Passed 6/0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.




CiTYy-COUNTY HEALTH UNIT

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Directorfe4? __
CC: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Food Establishments Annual Permits, Re-inspections, Food Handler Cards,
Foster Homes, Temporary Food Event and Food Mobile Unit Fees

DATE: 6/02/2014

Attached you will find a spreadsheet of several cities around the region that have
different fees for their Food Establishment Annual Permits, Re-inspections, Food Handler
Classes and years of usage, Foster Home inspections, Temporary Food Event and Food
Mobile Units Permit. The fees for the City of Kingsville have not been evaluated and -
increased in several years. The last time these fees were amended was November 11,
2000 (Ord. 200022) 14 years ago. I will also be requesting new fees for other areas that
do not have any fees implemented. I strongly suggest that we increase our fees to a more

applicable level.

Some cities Annual Food Establishment Permits are based on how many employees
are employed by a Food Establishment, therefore using an employee scale to determine
the cost of the annual permit fee per Food Establishment. Please see attached spreadsheet.
Other cities just charge a flat annual fee. The employee scale type is a good way to
increase our revenues for food establishment annual permit fees, but we would have to
track the exact number of employees per food establishment and those numbers can
fluctuate yearly. As of March 10, 2014 the City of Kingsville has 127 Food
Establishment Annual Permits at $100.00 yearly totaling $12,700.00

These permit revenues are collected by the City of Kingsville permit department and
are deposited to a city account. It is my recommendation that we keep on with a flat
yearly fee permit and that we also increase our annual Food Establishment Permit to
$125.00 or $150.00 yearly. If in 2015 all the Food Establishments are retained and renew
their permits @ $125.00 X 127=$15,875 and at $150.00 X 127=$19,050. Sec. 11-7-3 of
the city ordinance will have to be amended once a fee increase is selected. Whichever
amount is decide upon, it will bring in some much needed revenue to the City of

Kingsville.




Most cities charge a $50.00 re-inspection fee for those food establishments that earn a
failing score below 70 or that have several physical concerns and violations and require a
re-inspection. The City of Kingsville does not charge for re-inspections but should
consider implementing this as a city ordinance under section 11-7-3. It is estimated that
the City-County Health Department does 25 to 45 re-inspections yearly. With a re-
inspection fee the city would generate an extra $1250.00 to $2250.00. These re-
inspection fees can be collected by the Health Department and be transferred over to the
collections department of the City of Kingsville.

The cities that offer a 2 hour food handler class usually charge $10.00 for 3 years of
usdage. Some other cities charge the same amount but the permit is only good for 2 years,
Most on-line companies that offer on-line training issue permits that are good for two
years only. The City-County Health Department charges $10.00 per individual and their
food handler permit is good for 3 years. For non-profit groups, they are charged $20.00
and the food handler card is good for 3 years. I would recommend that we keep the same
fee ($10.00) for the food handler card permit but reduce it to 2 years instead of 3 years
and raise the fee for non-profit groups from $20.00 to $25.00 and reduce it to 2 years
also. This would first of all keep all food handler individuals informed of food service
changes every two years; second, revenues will be circulating every two years instead of
three years. In 2012-2013 Fiscal Year 952 individuals attended our Food Handler Course
_generating $9,520.00 in revenues. These revenues can be re-occurring every 2 years. Also
that same year 79 non-profits fundraiser food handler courses were given generating
$1580.00 in revenues. If the fee for the non-profit fundraiser food handler course is raised
to $25.00 per non-profit organization it would generate $1975.00 every two years. Also
non-profit organizations such as church groups, civil organizations, school groups and
other non-profits are charged only $20.00 per fundraiser food handler class. It is my
recommendation that the fee be raised to $25.00 per group and also reduced it from 3
years to 2 years. These revenues arc collected by the Health Department and are
transferred to the Kleberg County Treasures Office for deposit.

Those cities that inspect Foster Homes charge anywhere from $30.00 to $100.00 for
an annual inspection permit. The City of Kingsville does not charge any Foster Homes
for an annual permit inspection. As of today we have 2 Foster Homes that are inspected
yearly but that number fluctuates yearly. In Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 7 foster homes were
inspected without any permit/inspection fees. If such a permit and inspection fee is
implemented by the City of Kingsville it could generate $50.00 to $350.00 yearly. It is
my recommendation that the City of Kingsville implement a $50.00 annual inspection &
permit fee through a city ordinance. This fee would be something new that the City of
Kingsville has never implemented before thus creating some new revenue for the city and
offsetting the hourly rate of the Inspector conducting the inspection. These permit fees
can be collected by the Health Department and be transferred over to the collections
department of the City of Kingsville.

City-County Health Department also charges for Temporary Food Event Permits.
These are one day events that are held by churches, civil organizations, individuals that

are fundraising, festival, carnivals, and parades within the city limits. The fees as of now -

are $25.00 for profit and $10.00 for non-profit (must show proof 501(C) (3) status).
These fees are very low and should be raised to a more reasonable level. In Fiscal Year



2012-2013, 84 Temporary Food Event Permits were issued out for both profit and non-
profit which generated $2100.00 in revenues. It is my recommendation that the City of
Kingsville raises the Temporary Food Event Permit fees to $40.00 for profit and $25.00
for non-profit. If the City of Kingsville approves the increase of the temporary food event
permits it will increase our revenues well over $2100.00 yearly. These permit revenues
are collected by the City of Kingsville Collection Department.

The City-County Health Department also inspects and permits Mobile Units yearly.
The yearly permit fee is $100.00. In Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 8 Mobile Units were
inspected and permitted to sell foods within the city limits, which generated $800.00 in
revenues for that year. It is my recommendation that this permit is raised to $125.00 per
year. The numbers of Mobile Units we inspect vary from year to year. These permit
revenues are collected by the City of Kingsville Collection Department.

Our Health Inspectors can take 30 minutes to an hour to do an inspection and that
depends on the size of an establishment. The Health Inspector I hourly rate is $18.03 and
the hourly rate of the Health Inspector IT is $20.34. If the City of Kingsville approves the
fee increases, these new revenues would offset the hourly rates of our Health Inspectors
and allow us to purchase other equipment such as a new food handler course video, new
thermometers, laptop computers, new software for electronic food inspection forms and

so forth.

If all new fees are approved by City Manager, Vincent J. Capell, the Mayor and the
City Commission the new fees will go into effect in January 1, 2015.

Wity Lablich
Mn\:\-%%x kmﬁém :Fg;afscfﬁw‘




. . 00°001$ = 1eAQD-11 ‘
294 uonoadsuj o 0 52 An SEX3], ‘BOISS]
4 HQZ T 00°S$ 00'0% N A D 00°0S$ = O L N
00°001§ uonoadsug . . 00°051§ = 18A0-11 ‘
o S0 An sexa1 ‘SinqSu
arer) Ae(y C 00°0¢S 00°0% N A L9 000018 = 01-1 L sInqsuipy
00°0018 19A0-01
. 00'08E =6"9. .
FOSSe[) O . $9 S An seXa ], ‘maSunpe
00 0F$ 0 [DON| 00°05$ A A AND 00098 = S-¢ L HeH
00°0V8 = T-1
00°08L$ = 13A0-101 sexa, ‘doysig
00'0£9$ = 001-1§ §EX3], "a)janbueyg
00°05$ z 00018 | 00°05$ S3A CEYN ithie) 00'08%$ = 05-97 SEX], “0[n(] ensy |
00'0E£€S = ST-0T SEX3], ‘SBSURIY HOg
$20anN 006078 = 61 sexa ], ‘nsuy) sndio)
SUONO3ASUT ON 0 SOSSB[D ON]|  00°0S$ SO SO % AlD 00°001$ SBXQJ, “puB[S] 2IpeJ YINOY
00°09% 0 PISSEID)ONI  00°0$ ON S3A AN 00°001§ SEXQ], 901y
‘ . 00°051$ = 10AQ0-1 1 SEX3], UIVIWN
99, suonoadsuy oN £ 0001 000 0 s An
5 008 N A 0 00°0018% =01-1
SEX8], ‘O8] 31} U0 SR
) N SEXQ ], ‘WP
00 oomw = !6>m.v 91 SEROL ST
£unos) 00 @ommwfim ﬁloﬁ XL Uel
00°'0¢$ £ 000I$ | 000s$ | sox ok | owoueq 00 061 oL SEXS], “A105210)
uesg memw B m _m SEXQ], ‘uonng
aeos ovkordurg SEX3] “ARg ) EHuEmbE
SEX9 ], “ap1sa|u
SBXQ], ‘PURIUO]
99 suonoadsu] oN £ 00°01% 00°0$ - ON SN AnD 00°001$ SBXOT, “S[IASTUTY
93] 21008
§994 [eNUUY QWO >3 PIED Buipiey  105| suonsedur $1031]070)
191504 o._.co Ae(q SIESA Hﬂwmwm suonoedur -y Arpertoury OoUM 834 Hwdd poog Ao
lo.m.

S3N3D BUIPUNOLINS WG SHWLIS] PUE 5334 JUSLIYSIIGEIS] OO




SEXQ, ‘UOWSA'6

SEXS, ‘S[IIASBUIY'g

SEXQ, “PUB[S] 2IpEJ IN0Y '/,
SBX8], 991V 9

SEXQ ], “‘UBUIRY ¢

Sexal, UOIVOIN b

sexo], ‘ BmaSupg-¢

Aeg o) Aq apisajdug
3[BT Y1 UO SIYIBIAl
weps

STIRIA

YL

A108210y

uong

apiseISy]

pugog

Ajunoy) oomed ueg 7

doysig

anenbueg

20IN(] BNY

SBSUBIY NOg

sexa ], ‘usiny) sndio)y'|

"U0I321 SurpuEne.LINS 3Y) Uy 359410] 3Y3 0} 153431y 33 wodj ($39,]) aNudAd ARG pooyg Jo sEuryues L)1)

$3131D BUIPUNOLING WOJJ SHULIRd PUB $334 JUSLLYSIGRIST Pood



Cpuorent

Sec. 11-7-18. - Eg‘oﬁ handling certification required; revocation; display.

(A)
Certification.
(1) o
' dtials who work or assist in food service, temporary food service, food
il food stores, or mobile food units must obtain food handling
fo work. A minimum of two hours of food sanitation training for
I ey three years to ensure employee performance of their duties in
é@ﬁ@;d&&ce with food service sanitation ordindnces rules and regulations.
(2)
This training shall be an approved Health Department course.
(@
(b)
10 s wﬂl be charged a fee of $2O 00 for members of the orgamzaﬁon
(3) L#kli'hj
e valid for a petiod of three years from the date of issuarnce, unless
rmit is.sooner révoked by the City Health Director or Inspeotor.
(B)
Revocation. 1f inadequate hygienic performance is demonstrated by the employee and such
unsatisfactory performance is a result of material violations of § q sanitation ordinances, rules
or regulations, the Health Director or Inspector may revoke the ‘handler's permit.
©)

Posting. Each §30d handler permit shall beat all times kept posted filed or otherwise readily available for
viewing by a Health Director or Inspector.

(Ord. 94001 , passed [-10-94; Ord. 2007-02, § I, passed 1-8-07)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 11-7-99.



?m pos2d Lnwreass

I
s Sec. 11-7-18. - Food handling certification required; revocation; display.
(A)

Certification.

(B
All employees and/or individuals who work or assist in food service, temporary food service, food
processing establishments, retail food stores, or mobile food units must obtain food handling
certification before beginning to work. A minimum of two hours of food sanitation training for
each employee is required every two years to ensure employee performance of their duties in
accordance with food service sanitation ordinances rules and regulations.

)
This training shall be an approved Health Department course.
(@)
A fee of $15.00 will be charged for each food handler permit issued by the Health
Department.

(b)
A non-profit organization will be charged a fee of $25.00 for members of the organization
who will assist in food preparation as long as the organization is able to show Form 990
and/or documents from the State of Texas showing non-profit exempt status.

3
A food handler's permit shall be valid for a period of two years from the date of issuance, unless
valid permit is sooner revoked by the City Health Director or Inspector.

(B)
Revocation. If inadequate hygienic performance is demonstrated by the employee and such
unsatisfactory performance is a result of material violations of ice sanitation ordinances, rules

or regulations, the Health Director or Inspector may revoke the food handler's permit.

©
Posting. Each food handler permit shall beat all times kept posted, filed or otherwise readily available for
viewing by a Health Director or Inspector,

(Ord. 94001, passed 1-10-94; Ord. 2007-02, § I, passed 1-8-07)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 11-7-99,



Currenck

Sec, 11-7-17. - Permit provisions.

(A)
it shali be unlawful for any person toopera’re a [500 §51E8 establishment, temporary 1600 i e, foud
processing establishment, mobile {gd unit, seafood peddler, and retail t@”ﬁ store in the city who does
nof possess a current, valid permit from the city. Such permit shall be posted in a conspicuous place, and
only persons who comply with the requirements of this subarticle shall be entitled to receive and retain
such a permit.
(B)
Such permit may be temporarily suspended or revoked by the Health Director or Inspector upon the
violation by the holder of any of the terms of this subarticle.
)
Frees. Each person required to secure a permit under this subarticle shall, before issuance of any
permit, pay to the city the sum herein provided as an inspection and permit fee according to the
followmg schedule:
Food service establishim ‘nis - [§100.00
Mobile units | ' | ~[100.00
Retail food'stores A ) © 100.00
Témporary food cstablishRaRt 12500
Fate fee T S0000
Seafood peddier T R )

@

Expiration and renewal.

(3)

Permits issued for f8od establishments, mobile units, retail [3gd stores, shall automatically
expire on the 3[st day of December next following its issuance, except as otherwise stated
herein. Such permit shall also automatically expire if the holder thereof changes the location
of his place of business, sells, transfer equity, or otherwise disposed of such business or
materially changes the character of such business.

(&)
Upon the expiration of a permit, and within 30 days thereafter, the person conducting the
business shall obtain a renewal thereof in the same manner as an original permit, if he wishes
to coniinue operating the business. Failure by an establishment to pay this fee within 30 days
will require such establishment to pay an additional $25.00 late fee.

(3)
Temporary {604 establishment permits shall be issued only for 14 days or less in conjunction with a
single event or celebration,

(Ord. 94001, passed I-10-94; Ord. 200022, passed 11-20-00)

Cross reference— Penaltj, see § 11-7-99,




?\’O'\_D@‘Ld‘ DNTOSRS

Sec. 11-7-17, - Permit provisions.

(A)

(B)

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a fo8d ¢ establishment, temporary food gemvice, food
processing establishment, mobile fogd unit, seafoo peddler and retail £§6d store in the clty who does

not possess a current, valid permit from the city. Such permit shall be posted in a conspicuous place, and
only persons who comply with the requirements of this subarticle shall be entitled to receive and retain

such a permit.

Such permit may be temporarily suspended or revoked by the Health Director or Inspector upon the

violation by the holder of any of the terms of this subarticle.

(n
Fees. Each person required to secure a permit under this subarticle shall, before issuance of any
permit, pay to the city the sum herein provided as an inspection and permit fee according to the
following schedule:

Food service establishments $ 150.00
Mobile units $ 125.00
Retail food stores $ 150.00
Temporary food establishments 7 F 30.00
Temporary food event (non-profit) 5 20.00
Late fee $  50.00
Seafood & Produce peddler $ 125.00
()
Expiration and renewal.
(a) o ‘
Permits issued for fgod establishments, mobile units, retail food stores, shall automatically
expire on the 31st day of December next following its issuance, except as otherwise stated
herein. Such permit shall also automatically expire if the holder thereof changes the location
of his place of business, sells, transfer equity, or otherwise disposed of such business or
materially changes the character of such business.
(b}

Upon the expiration of a permit, and within 30 days thereafter, the person conducting the
business shall obtain a renewal thereof in the same manner as an original permit, if he wishes
to continue operating the business. Failure by an establishment to pay this fee within 30 days
will require such establishment to pay an additional $25.00 late fee.

3 ,
Temporary foed establishment permits shall be issued only for 14 days or less in conjunction with a
single event or celebration,

(Ord. 94001, passed 1-10-94; Ord 200022, passed 11-20-00)



CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FOOD SERVICE DIVISION

SCHEDULE FEES

ANNUAL FOOD PERMIT

Food service establishments

Retail food stores

Mobile units

Late fee

Temporary food establishment

Temporary food establishment (non-profit)

"Seafood & Produce peddler

FOOD HANDLING CERTIFICATION

Regular food handler card (individuals)

Fundraiser food handler card (non-profit organizations only)

FEE
$150.00
$150.00
$125.00
$50.00
$30.00
$20.00

$125.00

'FEE

$15.00

$25.00 per group

YEARS




AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 6, ZONING, PROVIDING FOR THREE
ALTERNATE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEMBERS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, this ordinance is necessary for the efficient and timely administration
of city business as Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) meetings must be noticed
through advertisement in the newspaper and mailing out letters to property
owners within 200 feet of the site or parcel in question, and when a meeting must
be cancelled due to a lack of quorum it is costly and slows this process;

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government code section 211.008(c) allows for the
appointment of alternate board members to serve in the absence of one or more
regular members when requested to do so by the mayor or city manager;

WHEREAS, the statute provides that an alternate member serves for the same
period as a regular ZBA board member (two years) and is subject to removal in
the same manner as a regular board member, as are the alternates vacancies
are filled the same as regular board members;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-6-157 of Article 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:

§15-6-157 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT.

(A) Organization. The Board of Adjustment shall consist of five members

each to be appointed by the City Commissio L., a term of tw

- 53 i AHLeH g lmas | St TE A T d.2st i A DA B = _ E’ ECA LI CALY o ‘
Any member may be removed by the City Commission upon written
charges after public hearing. Vacancies shail be filled for the
unexpired term of any member whose term becomes vacant. B



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _12_" day of January, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _26" _ day of January, 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




To: Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services 4}3—‘
Date: January 16, 2015

Subject: Agenda Item: Ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances, Chapter
XV, Article 6, Zoning, providing for three alternate Board of Adjustment members

As I stated at the last meeting this amendment would allow us to conduct business if a member
was out of town or had a conflict of interest. Once the three members are appointed we would
just make a list and when we needed one to come to the meeting then we would call them to let
them know that we were in need of another member or two if that is the case. We will try to
inform the alternates as soon as possible, once we were aware of not having enough of the other
members to show up. We can have agenda packets sent to them even if they are not needed for
that particular meeting. Clearly if they want to attend the meetings they are more than welcome
to do that. Please have your alternates ready to be appointed because we do have a meeting
scheduled for February 12™,



To: Vince Capell, City Manager

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services Tﬂ/
Date: January 2, 2015

Subject: Agenda Item Jan. 12, 2015 Amendment to Ordinance Section 15-6-157

The issue of getting a quorum for the Zoning Board of Adjustment has come to the forefront as
of late. This is my recommendation as attempt to prevent that from happening in the future. State
law allows the governing body to appoint alternates to the Board of Adjustment. This is done by
communities so business can be conducted despite the fact that one or two if its members may
not be able to attend the meeting, For the Board of Adjustment to conduct business four of the
five members must show up to conduct business. Because of that I am also recommending that
three alternates be appointed.

I have conferred with the City Attorney and she has drafted an amendment to the ordinance
which is attached.

It is hoped that at the January 26, 2015 City Commission meeting three alternates could be
appointed to the Board of Adjustment.




Tom Ginter

“

From: Courtney Alvarez

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 2:22 PM
To: Tom Ginter

Subject: Draft ZBA Ordinance

Attachments: ZBA Member Size Am-dr1-011215.doc
Tom,

Based on our conversation today of the results of the research on this issue, attached please find a draft ordinance
amending the Code of Ordinances to allow for three alternate Board of Adjustment members. The language tracks the
state statute, which is cited in the Whereas section of the document. Code of Ordinance section 15-5-157(1) already
states that the vote of four members is required for an item to be approved. The last sentence to section 15-6-157(A)
was added to clarify that there should not be mare than five members {regular and alternates combined) present and
voting at a meeting.

Please contact me with any questions or comments. Any revisions, along with a staff memo, would need to be received
by January 2, 2015 in order to make the January 12" City Commission meeting agenda.

Thanks,
Courtney



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 6, ZONING, PROVIDING FOR THREE
ALTERNATE BOARD MEMBERS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, this ordinance is necessary for the efficient and timely administration
of city business as Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) meetings must be noticed
through advertisement in the newspaper and mailing out letters to property
owners within 200 feet of the site or parcel in question, and when a meeting must
be cancelled due to a lack of quorum it is costly and slows this process;

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government code section 211.008(c) allows for the
appointment of alternate board members to serve in the absence of one or more
regular members when requested to do so by the mayor or city manager;

WHEREAS, the statute provides that an altemate member serves for the same
period as a regular ZBA board member (two years) and is subject to removal in
the same manner as a regular board member, as are the alternates vacancies
are filled the same as regular board members;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-6-157 of Article 8: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:

§15-6-157 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT.

(A) Organization. The Board of Adjustment shall consist of five members

Any member may be removed by the City Commission upon wntten
charges after public hearing. Vacancies shall be filled for the
unexpired term of any member whose term becomes vacant.




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _12 " day of January, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _26" _ day of January, 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
CHAPTER 59 FUNDS OF THE KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS
TASK FORCE FOR DONATION TO COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS FOR A DRUG AND
ALCOHOL PREVENTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 59.06(h} allows for the release of
Chapter 59 funds for nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse;

WHEREAS, Communities in Schools is a non-profit organization working to (1) turn the tide
against drug and alcohol abuse in the Kingsville community and (2) make a positive
statement to our young people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle by
implementing a drug and aicohol prevention program for students attending schools in the
Kingsville Independent School District, the community and their families; and

WHEREAS, Communities in Schools has developed a program called FOCUS (Focusing
On Children Uniting against Substances) to educated students ages 5-17 and their families
on short and long term effects of alcohol, tobacco and other drugs;

WHEREAS, the FOCUS program will also disseminate information at health fairs, PTA
meetings, Red Ribbon Kick-off, etc.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task
Force to assist with a $5,000 donation to the Communities in Schools to help educate young
people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle and comply with any reporting
requirement the Task Force may designate.

THAT local elected representatives shall be encouraged to promote, endorse, and support
Communities in Schools for the benefit of the community.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 26" day of
Janhuary , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Donation Ch59 for Communities in Schools-TF-2015



P Ut KINGSVILLE SPECTALIZED CRIMES
- “ AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
o P. 0. BOX 213
"*\‘f*}' / KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
oy Hadminiwkinpsvilletasidoree.com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

January 9, 2015

Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

Mr. Capell,

The Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force has received a Chapter 59 donation
request from the Communities In Schools of the Coastal Bend. This organization has submitted
an application to the Kingsville Task Force and their request has been approved by me.

The Kingsville Task Force’s 2014/2015 Annual Budget was approved with a total of $30,000.00
allocated in the Donation’s line item (008-5-2330-31444). This donation request of $5,000.00, if
approved, will be distributed by the Kingsville Task Force. Two previous donations of $5,000.00
were distributed last November 2014. The above organization will receive a $5,000.00 donation
resulting in an account balance of $15,000.00 remaining for donations to other groups.

If you approve this request, can it be placed on the Regular City’s Commissioners Court Agenda
for Monday January 26, 20157 Your kind consideration to this request is greatly appreciated.

Sincegrely,
/%MMW e

Guillermo “Willie” Vera, Commander
Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force

Attachments




KINGSVILLE SPECTALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
APPLICATION FOR CHAPTER 59 DONATION

. ﬁiﬁ(@réf A CLs'dMe  rrons Fel-4 ilo=4030
Exrecutive Dwrectsr Ceasto] Bead,

2. ORGANIZATION’S
NAME Communities In Schools ADDRESS P.O. Box 331203 PHONE 361-438-5971

3. NARRATIVE: explain what will be done with the contribution to insure compliance with the
disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and
the number of citizens it will affect in our community.

Communities In Schools proposes to implement a drug and alcohol prevention program through the support of the City of
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics TASK Force Chapter 59 Donation to students attending schools in Kingsville
Independent School District. The goal of the FOCUS (Focusing On Children Uniting against Substances) program is to
educate participants ages 5-17 and their families on short and long term effects of alcohol, tobacco and other drugs. The
activities proposed offers varions methods such as but not limited to small groups, wide school events and curticulums The
CIS program will also disseminate information at health fairs, PTA meetings, Red Ribbon week, week without violence,
Child Abuse Month etc. Below is an outline of additional main events that have been very popular; therefore we would
like continue to implement in 2015.

HM, King High School

End of the Year DRUG FREE Bash (whole school)

Date: last day of school: June 4, 2015

Time: 10:30 - 1:30, during lunches and for an hour afier school was let out

Place: track at H.M. King High School

Description: Students will be invited to attend the drug free bash during their lunch period on the last day of school and for
an hour after the final bell students were able stay and take part in different activities. Activities included: obstacle course,
bungee run, rock wall, tricycle races with intoxication goggles on. Drug Free items were raffled off throughout the afternoon
to the students.

LS. Gillett Intermediate & Memorial Middle

Drug (whole school)/Motivational Speaker/ End of the Year Drug Free Event

Date: May 29, 2015

Time: 7:00 p.m. — 10:00 p.m.

Place: 1.S. Gillett Intermediate School Gym

Description: Students will be invited to attend the lock-in and participate in numerous activities, which included karaoke, a

game room with the Wii Nintendo System and other board games, movies, a 3 on 3 basketball tournaments, and luau
activities. Students will also be provided a sit down dinner with presentations. A drug free motivational talk will be held and

a presentation with the DUT goggles.
i
APPROVED /@U\Q&WG’ U_Q% Cind,

Commander
DATE: 01/0_7//5 TIME; "Z)Lfm




AGENDA ITEM #6




Memorandum

Date: 1/16/2015

To:  Vincent Capell, City Manager

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

From: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Director
RE:  Health Board Reappointment

Please be advised that the Health Board terms for Karen Tallant expired on
October 10, 2014. I have spoken to Karen Tallant and she agreed to remain on the
Board. The re-appointment to the Health Board is for 3 years. It is my
recommendation that Mrs. Tallant be re-appointed to the Health Board.

I am requesting that the City Commission consider her re-appointment at the next
Regular Commission meeting.

Thank you, 3

Emilio H. Garcia
City-County Health Director



k. 2
(aw) AR €9€8/ sexa] ‘aijiasSupy
L102/vT/T v1oz/ve/e {Hiv) S SR  /ouieH uasnfug
(aw) G| co:s/ sexel ojfisSuny
vI07/S1/8 1102/51/8 (W H) SR . Seuljes uag
Y 0
9t02/6/6 €10¢/6/6 (W) GEE | €98/ Sex3) ‘3|jiASEuD
€102/72/2 010¢/22/T ¥00Z/v1/9 1002/71/9 (WH) | SO  /uoyuvy Apnf
wita) JeaA £ rsasyuloddy Ajunoc)
T
€9€8/ sexa] ‘afjassuy|
¥102/01/0T T102/0T/0T (WH) gaEEIaeS N wejjeL uaiey
9T0Z/E1/S ET0Z/ET/S (an) NN | cOc8/ Sexal 9jjiAssun)
€102/22/C ot0e/ze/t 600Z/€Z/01 6002/€2/0T (WH) Cpn—— U si9kiN SO
L
910Z/€T/S €T0C/€T/S £9£8/ sexa ‘d|[ias3ury
€T0Z/22/2 7102/TT/T 600Z/€2/0T 600Z/€7/0T (WH) G 1S 1ST "N S0€ |a1ieH *g uof
w9} Jeah ¢ sasnnoddy Al
— - —
9107/ST/0T  [AWD-ETOZ/ST/0T | £9€8, sexa ‘ajas3ury
9T0z/c¢/6 | MD-€107/€Z/6 | (NH D | oSl UelIpY 2NS BULION
m&.__mxm wJa| SaI0XT W13 u@“—:_ommi aleq # 9Uuoyd SSAIPPY HA49NAIN

Wi} Jead g :asuioddy Ajuno)-A1)

‘wd 0I5 © (Aepshayl) Yuo JBYIQ AISAT JO d@ap pIE :Suneaiy

s Jauoissiwwio) AJuno) 3 A1) Aq pawayuo) pue pajujoddy

U3|eaH JO pJeog

Awnod-AuD




AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TO CONTINUE
PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE TEXAS MAIN STREET LOCALLY
DESIGNATED PROGRAM 2015 CONTRACT, AND DESIGNATING
DOWNTOWN MANAGER CYNTHIA MARTIN AS THE MAIN STREET
PROGRAM MANAGER FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TO COORDINATE
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES.

WHEREAS: The Texas Main Street Program of the Texas Historical Commission
has been created to assist small cities to develop a public/private effort to
revitalize their “Main Street” area, and Kingsville was recently selected in 2011 to
participate in the Texas Main Street Program and would like fo continue to
participate in 2015; and,

WHEREAS: The City of Kingsville desires to maintain its designation as a Texas
Main Street to assist with the improvement and revitalization of our downtown
area; and,

WHEREAS: The Mayor needs to execute the Texas Main Street Locally
Designated Program 2015 Confract on behalf of the City to continue participation
in this program; and,

WHEREAS: The City of Kingsville has hired Cynthia Martin as the Downtown
Manager to assist the City with overseeing the “Main Street” area and the Texas
Main Street Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the City of Kingsville will continue participation in the 2015
Main Street Program with the specific goal of revitalizing the central business
district within the context of the preservation and rehabilitation of its historic
buildings.

SECTION 2. That the City of Kingsville will provide an adequate budget to
employ a full-time Main Street Program Manager for a minimum of three years
from its original designation date in 2011, and provide funds for the training of the
Main Street Program Manager and the operating expenses of the program.

SECTION 3. That the Mayor be authorized to execute the Texas Main Street
Locally Designated Program 2015 Contract on behalf of the City of Kingsville.



SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after
adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by a majority vote of the City
Commission this __ 26" day of January , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Date: January 15, 2015

To: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Vince Capell, City Manager
Cc: Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Re: Continued participation in the Texas Main Street Program

The City of Kingsville is currently participating in the Texas Main Street Program.
Participation in the program requires the City to sign a new agreement each year, to
have a Main Street Manager and to provide an adequate budget to cover the operating
expenses of the program.

The Texas Main Street Program is one of the oldest, largest and most respected Main
Street Programs having been one of the first state coordinating programs created in 1981,
The Texas Main Street Program was created to assist cities to develop a public/private
effort to revitalize their “Main Street” area. In 1982, Kingsville was one of the first cities
to be designated a Main Street community. Kingsville rejoined the program in 2011 and
our continued participation in the program would be of benefit to the City.



1I.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program
2015 Contract

PARTIES TO THE CONTRACT

This contract and agreement concerning Kingsville Main Street Program is entered into this
first day of January 2015 between the Kingsville Main Street Program and the Texas
Histosical Commission Texas Main Street Program (hereinafter referred to as TMSP).

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY TMSP

A.

oo

Professional development. The Main Street manager/assistant will attend two Main
Street/preservation-specific professional development opportunities in their entirety pet
year from the list below. Professional development is a scored category in the annual
report (see section 111.D.8, 9.).
TMSP Basic Training (Feb.10--11, 2015, Nacogdoches). Requited for new managers.
TMSP Winter Professional Development for all managers (Feb. 11-13, 2015,
Nacogdoches).
TMSP Basic Training (Date/Location TDB). Required for new managers who did not
attend Basic Training in January.
TMSP Summer Professional Development. (Date/Location TDB).
Texas Downtown Association/Texas Main Street Annual Conference (Nov. 3-6, 2015,
Waxahachie).
National Main Street Conference (Match 30—April 2, 2015, Atlanta, GA).
National Preservation Conference of the National Ttust for Historic Preservation
(Nov. 36, 2015, Washington, DC).

If necessary, experienced managers may substitute non-Main Street specific, relevant
professional development for one of the above events with ptior approval of the TMSP
office.

If a replacement manager is hired who has not previously attended Main Street basic
training, the manager is required to attend one seties of Basic Training/Professional
Development (#1-2 and/or #3-4). A $500 stipend is chatged to the sustaining city for this
training series.

To help ensure an effectively-functioning local progtam, local progeam boards/volunteers
are encouraged to attend any TMSP educational opportunity. No stipend is charged for
their participation.

Brand and Network. This Contract for Services constitutes recognition of your city as an
official Texas Main Street program and allows use of the National Main Street Center
brand (see “Name Use Policy” at www.mainstreet.org). If participation ceases, the local
program may no longer use the term ‘Main Street’ to describe the progtam. Designation
allows full participation in the TMSP network including the Texas Main Street manager
electronic listserv and the professional development opportunities noted above.

Page 1



ITL

C. On-site visits /technical expertise. All professional services of the TMSP office are
available to designated programs in good standing, including those provided through site
visits to address design, economic development and otrganizational/program capacity
issues. Services may include, but are not limited to: fagade tenderings/technical repotts,
preservation and historic building expettise by licensed architects and other design
professionals; business development and funding advice, board training/ program capacity-
building and strategic planning.

D. Securing a Main Street Manager. Should a replacement manager be needed, the TMSP
can assist with all elements of the hiring process, including creating job desctiptons, job
posting and interviewing.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE Kingsville Main Street Progtam

A. Staffing. Kingsville Main Street Program shall employ a full-time paid program
manager who will attend at least two professional development segments as outlined in
section IL.A. The full-time Main Street position is requited for the first three years in the
program. If necessary, a small-city program may split the position after the first three years
so that the manager may also have specific economic development, toutism ot other
relevant duties. The position must still remain full time. The local program should move
forward in an efficient manner to fill 2 manager vacancy and the state cootdinator should
be kept apprised of progress in filling vacancies. An urban program shall additionally
employ a full-time assistant program manager who should also participate in the
aforementioned professional developtnent.

B. Funding. Regardless of whether the program functions as a non-profit or within local
government, Kingsville Main Street Program shall continuaily demonstrate financial
commitment and an ability to fund the program to the satisfaction of the TMSP.

C. Commitment. Kingsville Main Street Program agtrees to adopt and commit to the
national Main Street strategy consisting of the following ten criteria:

1. Broad-based suppott for the downtown revitalization process. The goal is for
public and private sectors to undetstand, be philosophically committed to and commit
the maximum resources possible to achieve commercial disttict revitalization.

2. Be vision and mission driven. The vision crystallizes the ofganization’s long-term
hopes and the mission provides purpose and direction.

Strategic Plan of Work/Plan of Action. The program shall opetate under a
comptehensive work or action plan that provides a blueprint for activities, reinforces
accountability and measures success.

[5]

4. Historic preservation ethic. Historic preservation includes processes for
rehabilitating, renovating and restoring older commercial buildings in addition to land
use and planning policies that encourage full use of the existing commercial centers
and which removes barriers to revitalizing the historic Main Street district. Effective
local programs keep abreast of potential and existing activity impacting the physical
character of the district involving historic buildings, new construction, public spaccs

Paga 2



and infrastructure. Local programs should seek the advice of the TMSP design staff for
projects in the Main Street district.

5. Active volunteers. Active involvement of and leadership by a board and committee or
task volunteers is critical. Board and volunteers should also understand and abide by
the Main Street organizational model that differentiates between the roles of
volunteers and the program managet.

6. Adequate operating budget. T'o be successful and achieve sustainability, a Main
Street Program must have the financial resources necessary to carry out its work plan.

7. Program Manager. As outined in 1I[.A above.
8. Ongoing education for staff and volunteers. Qutlined in section LA,

9. Reporting. To measure progress, the local program will track statistics such as
reinvestment and job/business creation and repott them to the state office the 10th of
the month following the end of each calendar quarter. Monthly activity repotts to track
specific goal-based activities are submitted to the TMSP office by the 10th of each
month for the previous month. Even if there has not been activity in a month or
quattet, the local program will still submit a report noting such. Submission of a Ten
Criteria annual report is also required. A local program can be placed on probation,
which can result in the suspension of TMSP setvices, for any of the following reasons:

Failure to submit an annual Ten Criteria repott;

Failure to achieve Ten Critetia objectives mote than two years in a row;

Failure to submit monthly reports for more than four consecutive months;

Failure to submit reinvestment reports for more than two consecutive

quarters;

e. TFailure to abide by this Letter of Agreement.

oo oo

The local program will work with the state coordinator or delegate to overcome these
deficiencies. Program termination via decision of a committee comprised of at least
two "T'MSP staff and the division director of the Texas Historical Commission’s
Community Heritage Development Division is possible if a local program does not
exhibit a reasonable attempt toward overcoming deficiencies.

10. National Main Street membership. A local program will budget for and
membesship in the National Main Street Center.

1IV. CONTRACT AMOUNT
Kingsville Main Street Program shall pay the Texas Histotical Commission (1HC) a stipend
in the amount of $535 to defray cost of staff time and expenses for services provided to
Kingsville Main Street Program.

V. BASIS FOR CALCULATING PAYMENTS
Payment shall be made to the THC upon execution of this contract in one lump sum of $535.

VI. TERMINATION

Page 3



Either party shall have a right to terminate and bting to an end all petformances to be
rendered under this contract by notifying the other party in writing at least ten (10) days in
advance of the termination date (also see Section I11.C.9. of this contract).

VII. CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS

Any alterations, additions, or deletions to the terms of this contract shall be in writing and
signed by both parties.

‘The term for this Contract for Services for the Kingsville Main Street Program is Jan. 1, 2015 to
Dec. 31, 2015. The appropriate stipend (attached invoice) is due Jan. 31, 2015,

THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES BIND THEMSELVES TO THE FAITHFUL
PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.

Date:
Authortized Signature
(City Manager, Mayor, or Board Chair)
Signer title:
Signer printed name:

Date:
Debra Drescher, State Coordinator
Texas Main Street Program

Date:

Mark Wolfe, Executive Director
Texas Historical Commission

Joe Thrash, Assistant Attorney General
State of Texas
Approved as to legal form only

Page 4



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

real places telling real stovies

INVOICE
December 22, 2014

Ms. Cynthia Martin

Kingsville Main Street Program
1501 N. Highway 77
Kingsville, TX 78363

Texas Main Street City participation for 2015
2015 Contract for Services  $ 535

Total due by 1/31/2015: $ 535

Please make check payable to: Texas Historical Commission
Remit to: Texas Main Street Program
P.O. Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276

Please call Kimberly Klein at 512.463.6092 with any questions.

RICK PERRY, GOVERNOR » MATTHEW F, KREISLE, I!l, CHAIRMAN « MARK WOLFE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
P.0. BOX 12276 = AUSTIN, TEXAS # 78711-2276 * P 512,463.6100 » F 512.475.4872 « TOD 1.800.735.2989 * www.thc.state.tx.us



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

"The Texas Main Street Program staff

By becoring officially designated as a Main Street community and by mainiaining your program statys, you are able 1o access the full and continsal
serviges of the Texcas Main Street Program staff at wo charge io your program ouiside of the smiall administrative fee you pay annually. The state
Staff has a wide variety of technical expertise and assistance they can offer. Even if you have expertise within your community such as a oty planner or
econowiic develppment director, the TMSP can asist that staff with advice or analysis specifically for the Main Street district. Our front desk number
is 512463-6092.

Program Development and Maintenance

Debra Drescher, Texas Main Street State Coordinator
512-463-5758

Debza has been with the Texas Main Street Program since 2006, She was previously employed in leadership positions in
community-based organizations such as a chamber of commerce, an economic development entity and the Texas Downtown
Association. She has also has ten years’ experience as an elected school board member. Debra currently is on the executive
council of state coordinators under the National Main Street Center, representing the Southern United States. She has a
Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and a Master of Public Administration.

Please contact Debra for local program administration; building or maintaining effective local program
capacity/organizational strategic planning; program transition; training; the Main Street Matters newsletter; and
Reinvestment information/assistance.

Design Team

Please view the design assistance form for all the services our design team can provide you with.

Howard Langner, Main Street Architect
512-305-92045

Howard has been with the Texas Main Street Program since 1999. He was previously a project architect with Centerbrook
Architects and Planners of Essex, Connecticut, which received the 1998 National ATA Firm Award, the highest honor that the
American Institute of Architects confers on a firm. Howard is a graduate of the Cornell University College of Architecture,
Art, and Planning in Ithaca, New York.

Sarah Biankenship, Project Design Assistant
512-463-9129

Sarah has been with the Texas Main Street Program since 2003, except for a hiatus in 2006-2007 when she had the
professional opportunity to explore her passion for painting and faux finishing with 4 private firm. She has setved on the
Georgetown Main Street Program board and Georgetown’s Historic and Architectural Review Commission. Sarah graduated
from the Savannah College of Art and Design with a bachelor in Historic Preservation and a minor in Computer Art.

Marie Oehlerking, Project Design Assistant
512-463-3345

Marie joined the Texas Main Street Program in August of 2014. Previously worked with Discover Downtown Middlesboro, a
certified Main Street non-profit organization in southeastern Kentucky, where she drafted the city’s first preservation plan,
established Middlesboro’s first digital historic resource survey and assisted several properties in completing facade
rehabilitations. Master’s degree in Historic Preservation from the University of Texas at Austin, Bachelor of Science in
Architecture from the University of Texas at Arlington with a minor in Architectural History.

contined



Community Planning Team

Planning
Emily Kollet, Planner
512-463-7466

Emily joined the Texas Main Street Program in April 2014, She worked as a Main Street director for an urban program on
Route 66 in Tulsa, OK, as a small area planner for the City of Tulsa, OK, and most recently as a planner for the City of San
Marcos, TX, a Main Street community, whete she worked on all aspects of downtown planning including form-based code
administration, parking management, streetscape improvements, one-way to two-way conversion and economic incentives.
She has a Master’s degree in Art History from the University of St. Thomas in St. Paul, MN, and a Master’s in Community and
Regional Planning and a specialization in Historic Preservation from the Untversity of Texas,

Please contact Emily for downtown planning and development assistance; downtown visioning; urban design planning; and
mapping & inventories,

Economic Development/Restructuting
Brian O’Connor, Community & Fconomic Development Specialist
512-463-5760

Brian joined the Texas Main Strcet Program in April 2014. He is certified in economic development through the National
Development Council. He has a business and commercial banking background in Ohio, Michigan and Florida where he has
specialized in the creation of strategies to eliminate obsolescence and blight to preserve local culture and revitalize downtowns.
Projects include the Cleveland Clinic Cole Eye Center, Collinwood Yards Industeial Park in Cleveland and the $113 million
Consumers Energy Corporate Headquarters in Jackson, Michigan. Awards include the 2005 Phoenix Award for Brownfield
redevelopment and for the New Neighbor Program, a property tax reversion program, from the Michigan State Housing
Development Authority. Brian has a Master’s Degree in City Planning from the Maxine Goodwin Levin College of Urban
Affairs, Cleveland State University.

Please contact Brian for SWO'T' Analysis as pertaining to developing the downtown market; Document Analysis; Public
Incentives; Investment Tax Credits; Low-interest Loan Products; and Econormic Impact Studies.

Administrative

Virginia “Ginny” Owens, office manager
512-463-6006

Ginny has been with the Texas Main Street Program since 2008. She is the office manager for the Community Heritage
Development Division and oversees the front desk staff along with providing assistance to the Texas Main Street Program.
She has worked as a planner at the local, state and county level. Ginny has a Master’s Degree in Regional and City Planning
from the University of Oklahoma and a Master’s Degree in Library Science from Texas Woman’s University,

Kimbertly Klein, administrative technician
512-463-6092

Kimberly has been with the Texas Main Street Program since 2008. She completed two college internships through
Tocquigny Advertising + Design, Inc. and Panache Interiors, both located in Austin, TX. Kimberly eatned a Bachelor of Fine
Arts in Commusication Design and a Bachelor of Science in Interior Design from Texas State University — San Marcos.

Pleasc contact Kimberly for submissions of all Main Street reports, which can be emailed electronically here; and List Serv
inquiries and questions. She often assists the Design Staff with Renderings, involving signage and logo/graphic design.



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #8



TO: VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

FROM: 'TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT T ))/
SERVICES
DATE: JANUARY 16, 2015

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 1.44 ACRES EVA
ADDITION, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 AND CLYDE ADDITION, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 ON SOUTH SIDE OF KENEDY AVENUE, BUTWEEN 15™ AND 16™
STREETS FOR RESIDENTAL HOUSING.

Attached are the following documents:

A. Memo to Planning and Zoning Commission.
B. Plat.

C. Examples of house layout.

D. Lot with improvements.

As noted, Mr. Dizdar is putting in two oak trees, water sprinkler system, 18 fi. driveway, 6 ft.
sidewalk and a fence for the front of the property, but not the side yards. The memo to

the Planning and Zoning Commission expresses my concern for the developmeni. These
concerns arc what prompted me to ask for the RP2 zoning. T believe that zoning could have
lessened these concerns. None the less, the preliminary plat was approved with the conditions
that were noted earlier in the memo. The motion was by a unanimous vote 4-0.



To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services <ﬂ~’
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda [tem #2 Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA,

BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Under the rezoning report that gives the current information for the Commission, so [ do not

need repeat it again.
From the conversation that occurred at the last meeting, I met with Mark Dizdar concerning

those issues. This is what he is willing to do:

Plant 2 trees in the front yard, for each home.
A 6 fi. sidewalk all the way around.

A 2 car driveway, 18 ft. wide.

A sprinkler system for the front yard.

b

When 1 talked about what we perceived to be at the building of carports and everything else to
do with vehicles he felt that what was being done was a positive thing. The general statement
is that they will look better that what was there before. I responded by shouldn’t we take

this opportunity to go the next level. Again not much of an answer. Let review the

overall project positives and negatives.

Positives they are:

1. While small single family homes, good place for them with the possiblility of
redeveloping the neighborhood.

2. 'The homes are the right price for the market in Kingsville.

3. The additional items being put in the development are a plus, to prevent parking in front
yards, shade for the homes and encouraging pedestrian travel.

Negatives:

i. No garages so the belief is that a number of the residences will be putting carports up
which will make a negative appearance.

2. Cause parking of vehicles to be parked in the street.

3. Where will they put other item, garbage

4. The number of homes, makes it tight allowable under the code but tight none the less.

Other:



1. In the meeting that T had with Mr. Dizdar, I suggested that the City could assist him with
the purchase of additional ground to have a parking area for the homeowners. He didn’t
acknowledge this much one way or the other. T have had discussions with City Manager
and will likely have one next week prior to the meeting on the issue . The city is willing
to assist Mr. Dizdar to better the appearance of the development which we feel will be
happening due to no garage and the tightness of the project itself.

Summary:

As the discussion goes, no doubt you will have to be making internal decisions on this
development. At this time I would strongly recommend that whatever you come up with

the items, that he is going to do, trees, sidewalks, sprinkler system be put in a motion

and instructions for them to be included in the construction plans at this time.

As far as a recommendation I do not have one, Could be by Wednesday,

the information that may be gained will provide me with one, but frankly not sure at the time.



p———
T TN

T e W

NS TE S

P1Ess

il

ocot=,1 dYW ALINIDIA

Tmmvis v worzave

ma

L N ittt

oL, ST BT

LI LI

DUFOT 40 T
SvIEL a0 v

vouvn

LT

P W b
04 Tl L L

AN DY

OHIEE™ KO ALWKID
PVFLID d1vIE

Aunap
T 0D D

s

e S ¥

v o 1
LR VoL L i g e MM S T
Tl TR AT IRt £ V3 OV 10 LI L H0 TS

AT 10 Liwnas
TNELEQ LN

D L VY —
2o i, A o e
MO AV 3t BirS e Seow 181 Thy 478 €1 KD i) 3B 01 ik Dot ii
QDU A F N wil & e
S SHL N8 b it v e e B S o B s i)

oIY08 48 ALHAGS
[EETERT LT

— @ I

—m

i L. KU 40 TS Ohle Dl Lt WA WO
IOMVATHINIAL Pl
ot et B i bk it BELATLCD Al s O S0 ORI WOt o ol
Vebraa v pervm i vy (8] 8 GL L e TR
| QPR ST 1T ML A O TY OB ) B ey
8 AHMGD
Sz KB

Ot AT
PrEn
Ewta e Syvln

Ll 4 g

MO YD DR 1L 1 T 42 YU AL 24 IV VoAV THL L1 YT SN

T Pl 10 e B €1 At ks TP AU e AR

DRIRTIA 62 LIHNDS
ol daaLnis

AT ") T 3L WG BNLT1AE

2500 SINP THVEALNIYOD

MO nerend Tofmer
WEG IL IXELA 30 OL CRNMLELIS FIVT

loagwHshn) .X. 3NOZ |
ANOZ 0074

e s e e ik g ]t

— e lum

© 2t wEwe
T ahaR BN
T TR 140 Nena

——aunm

TUFNDD TR

SYXZL "ALNNOD DuBBIM
HHYA AL 3d072ANI CCC 30¥E 'L AMNTI0A
W% 40 ALD 3HL OL NOIIOOY ¥AZ | MOOTE '8 ONv B'L'9'S'PTZ'L SLOT 40 TV
Ny
/ YR ‘gL 3dOT3IANT ‘ST 30V ‘1 SHNT0A TTVASIONIN H0 AUD
3HL OL NOWOOY 30417 Z XI078 'T ON¢ ' 't SI10T 40 LNO "SYX3L "ANNOD Sw3ea
ITIASOND 40 ALD FHL NI G3LVNLUS ST #+'| 40 NOISWOBNS v ON3G

SALVISHE SAHHOL

20 L¥d T¥NIT

3TN

ﬂ:b*
%
W)

T o8z a% :_ zZi

. 1900L MaDEL L0 4 FON

ey i

T TV AL
WORTMICTS LI 1L AR 81T TorevNKACY W24 0¥ € BNG2
VR T LALTUN T, B DL VTS 1 A O B i

LA Bl OHITW 10 ML L L O BRI
LTV DA g 2 BOH L WIS 100 L

SR Ly ealy P DRk

“NOLTTTUMLYS AFTIY VYO LYIRIT TIY 1Y
BRYIGI0 MINTH MAKINTTVE JTID VIO LT R0 P11

BA00Y 11 LDE1 40 HLLNTZ ROMA NTHYL HEUTANT) b
40 E LAY L 70 i HOU VAT 4370 48 P A e

41" MIAGHOG TRLYO O LD Il A8 Vbl
B e )
1o YT S v g b €L Arphu (1

InrARbaY Forency
ety e ey i J ) Qs b s Y SRA0T

QLOFALDE B2 S0
T

Iy

.
_\

MO0 R

2395

¥y

—
A
L]
1
z
o R L]
ARFHAS HANIDLXS

©
- ng -

P S aeri i —
~
2L40.105
@
M.ﬂ‘lnlvl'lulﬂﬂ
o
AL T

e 9
i

Lo

T 00051

H009¢8
E

i
|
{
|
AN
T
I
!
|
:

O . = T N §

252 e ]

Y I MY ACCE ST YR ALY T )

/EMOLLIIMLETY ONY KRION Tvsan3n

v 308488098 N hl
~

-

'S O DR
FAMNSAY AQANEM

”
-

”»

-’

[}
c
8
3
g
g

ASAMLE HLNSS ks

-

-




610 Wil
62 HOMOd
056 ONIAI
YV [8VIHY

||g-|9

7
I
_
L

'\

1
O

£ NOCHCIE

I

e
.

| I |

| jes0Pp |

yoJod

w LT
| |
1\.\ \.l.[s.lrlulr.i-l./../.l.r

ja50[0

TN

WOOHJZd
418V

£}

O

ALY




Eaa

et ettt 408 {8 VMY IYICL e T
= 140S | S2 | Y3Y HOMOd A0
14708 | gopL | VIuY ONIAT _
SYIHY "
== cWooMaag 2
WOOHMJ3d H3 LSYIN 2|1 yoiod A
JJ
gl
2N/
290t =
e
e /7 uene (\/ﬁ_
| .@ 18800
] 18ho - 880z
BIEZ p=|
[ S8 ) T . T | e
T ey
12800
| >/n =
_ [}
_
ﬁ i
| z 5
J N 2 3
T “Mmmmw MOON/NIHOLM , NOOH ONIAIT n -
3 ZWNOOHa3Ig
=1
H 2T T
m S =gl | &5 7
=00 AN
IS L _ﬂ\ s0¢ | ESO508 e “4S 0508 _ 1S 0808

L8

J0-0%




/0"

3146 12t

BEDROOM 2

1248 12

MASTER BEDROOM }E

LR
closet

KITCHEN = o
e LIVING ROOM
i [L 3
- - ﬂ. 1a4r .
_ z| BEDROOM 3 &
DINING .
PORCH 3050 SH,
—— e
—12 X 12 3DING
= COLUMA 5 A R E A 8 |
Living 1006 | SQFT.
Horch 79 | SQ.FT.
TOIAL 1679 SG.FT.




EECGERD -

e ———
FEETA v
| e BT TR
e R
8- BASKOF I TUBACK EF U
A o Y
43 VeSOUIL TRrE GE s paTEDy
@ CARTRLE R/E AMtmiLEy
& wea
@ LS

Lot 1

90080
ETRACK LINE ___

N 00° 00" 00" E
IR

N 90° Ob' oo" W 50.00

Lot 22

B0

&' SIDE SETBACK LINE
90.00"

380

CS00°00'00"E

.

7

LEVARD/STREET /

7 /////’/’

.




AGENDA ITEM #9




TO: VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

FROM: TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 4{//'2 .
SERVICES
DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT OF 1.44 ACRES EVA ADDITION,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 AND CLYDE ADDITION, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 ON
SOUTH SIDE OF KENEDY AVENUE BETWEEN 15™ AND 16™,

Mark Dizdar will be doing the following concerning this development:

Plant two trees in the front yard for each home

Construct a 6 ft. sidewalk all the way around the project
Construct a driveway, 18 feet wide

A sprinkler system for the front yard

A fence for the front of the property, not for the side yards.

MR =

The Planning and Zoning Commission approved the final plat with the above conditions in the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously 4-0.



AGENDA ITEM #10




ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
C1- NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE DISTRICT TO R2-TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Isaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held ocn Wednesday,
January 14, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, January 26, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard: and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 4-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from C1-
Neighborhood Service District to R2 Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of January , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _8th  day of __February , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMEN'T T )Z__
SERVICES

JANUARY 16, 2015

PUBLIC HEARING — REZONING OF LOT 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2 CLYDE SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT
FROM (C1) NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE TO (R2) TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 1.44 ACRES, ISAAS AND NORMA TORRES

Attached are the following documents:

A.

B.

D.

Memo to Planning and Zoning Commission.

Rezoning Application — Due to the transition in this department it was determined
that a rezoning would be required for this property to be developed as Mr.
Dizdar’s original plans. To be fair, and because of all the confusion, the City
initiated the rezoning process.

List of property owners contacted. We received one phone call from a property
owner and that was Mr. Torres who was in favor of the rezoning. No calls were

received that were against the rezoning.

Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

While R-2 is an appropriate zoning for the property, I felt that we should take this in fill project
opportunity to achieve a development that would be sustainable. Consequently I

recommended to the Planning and Zoning Commission that it be rezoned to RP2. The code
allows in any district the opportunity to do a planned unit development. The designation allows
flexibility for both sides to negotiate items without having to be contained by the particular
district rules. As an example the owner has the option to put the driveway in the rear of the
home which would enhance curb appeal but it would mean impacting the lot lines. Under RP2
it can be done. As you read in the minutes the Commission was not in favor due to the latencss
of the idea and Mr.Dizdar was not in favor also. The Commission approved the rezoning by a
unanimous vote 4-0.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, January 14, 2015, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Special Meeting
Honorable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers,
1* Floor — City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SEATING ARRANGEMENT

COMMISSION MEMBERS  Steve Zamora, COMMISSION MEMBERS
Robert McCreight Chairman Lupe Alvarez
Albert Garcia Debbie Tiffee
Raymond Perez Bill Aldrich
CITY STAFF
Adela Barrientes, Tom Ginter,
Administrative Assistant I Director of Planning

& Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.

All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

RN =

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
s CALL TO ORDER
¢ ROLL CALL
¢ APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — December 10, 2014
o PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS
¢ POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
e OLD BUSINESS — None
e NEW BUSINESS

ITEM #1 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT.

ITEM #2 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.

ITEM #3 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval for the final plat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.



Planning Commission Agenda December 10, 2014
Page 2

ITEM #4 Report from Director of Planning and Development Services.
e MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time;

¢ ADJOURNMENT

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8003 to obtain definitive and final City Commission
Hearing Date.

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

 certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, January 14, 2015.

Posted

@____
e ' On
~ /l o ﬁ{mfgw By

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
December 10, 2014

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Raymond Perez

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Bill Aldrich

Citizens Present Staff Present
Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant I1

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014.
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes with corrections. Mr. Robert
MeCreight seconds. All in favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda.

N/A

. 0ld Business/Postponements,

N/A

. Discuss and take action on — City of Kingsville -- Consider approval of an
ordinance amendment to Sec. 15-6-130, Changeable electronic variable message
signs. Repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith and providing for an effective
date and publication.

M. Ginter presented the committee with examples of sign ordinances from the City of
Amarillo and the City of Rockport. Mr. Ginter stated he came up with this information
after doing some research and in talking with Mark Kellum who had initially started the
research. Mr. Ginter also stated that the decision to amend the sign ordinance started
when sign variances were being presented to the Board of Adjustments. Mr. Ginter
stated to the committee the City of Amarillo has the closest language to our sign




ordinance and he recommended that the committee approve Amarillo’s draft ordinance
amendment to Sec. 15-6-130. Mr. Ginter further stated the Planning and Zoning
Commission members would determine how they want to regulate the amendment if
approved. The committee discussed different regulations and asked who would be in
charge of making sure the regulations were being done. Mr. Ginter advised the
committee that the Planning and Development Department would make sure these
regulations were in compliance.

Mr. Albrich motioned to approve Amarillo’s sign ordinance amendment to Sec. 15-6-
130. Mr. Alvarez second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,
BLOCK 2. LOT 1-3.

Mr. Ginter explained to the committee that C-1 is the current zoning in this area and only
R-1s are permitted to be built. Mark Dizdar is planning to build R-2’s and wants to
continue with the R-2 plat. Since Mr. Dizdar would like to stay with the same R-2 plat,
Mer. Ginter recommended to Mr. Dizdar to rezone the area and that the City would take
the initiative to rezone it. Mr. Dizdar agreed. Mr. Ginter advised the committee to table
these items and act on them once the rezoning is completed. The committee expressed
concerns and had questions that they plan to address once the plat is presented to the
Planning and Zoning Commission members for approval.

Mr. McCreight made a motion to table this item. Mr. Alvarez seconded. All in favor
none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the final plat of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,
LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. Aldrich motioned to table this item, Mr. Alvarez seconded. All in favor none

opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

Mr. Ginter presented a timeframe for the rezoning process and the committee decided to
have a special meeting on January 14, 2015. Mr. Ginter passed out some information to
the committee members that are specifically written for commissioners.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.



To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #1 Request the Re-zone of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and

CLYDE BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

At our meeting in December it was determined that for Torres Estates to be developed correctly .
it needed to be rezoned.

Petitioner and Agent: Mark Dizdar
Owner: [saac and Norma Torres

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: C-1 Commercial
Area around it is: East: R-1 Residential

South: C-1 Commercial
West: C-2 Commercial

Existing Infrastructure

Transportation: Kenedy Avenue
Community Facilities: Service Provider
Fire Station Proximity: Within 2 miles

100 Year Flood Plain: Property within Flood Zone C



Backeround and History

The petitioner has requested approval for the ability to build single family homes on the lot as
described in other documents. As was pointed out the size of the lots did not meet the R-1
requirements. It was determined that for him to develop the lots as to how he wants, a rezoning
needs to take place. Since he wants to go with the development that has been submitted it fits the
R-2 requirements. It is our belief since commercial properties surround it and it would be
considered a positive in fill project. R-21s the requested zoning for the property. As of the
writing of this memo, we have received only one comment from the property owners within 200
f. and that was from Mr. Torres he was in favor of the rezoning.

Staff Review and Recommendation
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in
all elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby tand uses.

Mok W

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
The proposal will not generate tratfic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Prepared by: ﬁ M

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services

SRR




SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Special Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 14, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss
and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be
heard:
ITEM #1- Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. 1f you have any questions about the item on the agenda, please contact the
Planning Department at (361) 595-8053.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
Januvary 26, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
ITEM #1- Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 aiso known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott. - )
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8003.

S



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue angsville_, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 395-8033

Planning & Zoning Division Fax: (361) 5935-8063
Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) LT -3 /
Project Address 35 qaeres €V, Bloek 1,107 -9 + (YDE Block ocated in the City ETJ

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent MarX _ Dizdar Phone FAX N

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Property Owner ,CSGQE/ + Norma TorreS phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):
Mailing Address” W EGsE Lol City !{;nqw,-;[a state | X Zip 1§33

Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.

__Annexation Request.............. ...No Fee __ Preliminary Plat............cceoen Fee Varies
Admlnlstratlve Appeal (ZBA) ............. $730 00 __Final Plat..........coooooin .....Fee Varies
Comp Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat....c..oooooiinii $100.00
v/Re zoning Request........ooooiiiiiiiinn $250.00 __Re-plat... e 5200.00
_ SUP Request/Renewal.............c....... $250.00 _Vacating Plat e e $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 Conceptua! Deve[opment P[at ....... $100.00
__ PUDRequest.......cocooiiiiiiin $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request........ $25.00 ea
Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 __Amending Plat......................... $100.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature: Date:

Property Owner’s Signature: Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: O,A/(,MJ @M Date: !,Q‘,'! c-_9(/ ;",fq




TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KiNGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10802

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 E KENEDY

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ IR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

CRUZJOSEL

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY

ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 £ KENEDY

#25977

JIMENEZ LAURO
MARCELQ JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DE LEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 E LOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST

310 E 23RD 5T
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E LOTT

{(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 E LOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 ELOTT #22-41
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 E LOTT

#28386

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
Location E LOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCO R
ETUX CECILIAG

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 E LOTT AVE

#28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE

ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 E LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 E LOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 E LOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN

1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACEC
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
216 S 16TH ST
#10449

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN OAK DRIVE
ROOM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#19728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



= Qbe- Con pynoeclede 1045y

= et ity of Kingsville

Legénd

1200 ft buffer
[ Rezone u ’

—{ ] Alfected s
L] Properties
1 1
0 50 100 200

Decumani Path: WSAMEngineering and Public Works:Engineering\GiS Techs:MAPSWAP_DOCUMENTS\Arc_City_Base_Map_8.5x11.mxd

Drawn By: Engineering VISCLAIMER ) CITY OF KINGSVILLE
- Department T & INFOHNALION N THIS LY AT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
— o~ - =
= 8 [Cast Update: 127152014 T THE GITY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NOT 200 gast Kleberg
— o |Note: AE SPONSIALS IF THE INFORMATICN COMTYINES| Kingsville, Texas 78363
: L HEREINIS USED FOR Ay 0ESan, Office: 361-595-8005




To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services =
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #2 Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA,

BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Under the rezoning report that gives the current information for the Commission, so T do not

need repeat it again.
From the conversation that occurred at the last meeting, I met with Mark Dizdar concerning

those issues. This is what he is willing to do:

Plant 2 trees in the front yard, for each home.
A 6 ft. sidewalk all the way around.

A 2 car driveway, 18 fi. wide.

A sprinkler system for the {ront yard.

bl alis e

When I talked about what we perceived to be at the building of carports and everything else to
do with vehicles he felt that what was being done was a positive thing. The general statement
is that they will look better that what was there before. I responded by shouldn’t we take

this opportunity to go the next level. Again not much of an answer. Let review the

overall project positives and negatives.

Positives they are:

l. While small single family homes, good place for them with the possiblility of
redeveloping the neighborhood.
The homes are the right price for the market in Kingsville.

3. The additional items being put in the development are a plus, to prevent parking in front
yards, shade for the homes and encouraging pedestrian travel.

Negatives:

1. No garages so the belief is that a number of the residences will be putting carports up

which will make a negative appearance.

Cause parking of vehicles to be parked in the street.

Where will they put other item, garbage trees, etc.

The number of homes, makes it tight allowable under the code but tight none the less.

P 1

Other:



1. In the meeting that T had with Mr. Dizdar, I suggested that the City could assist him with
the purchase of additional ground to have a parking area for the homeowners. He didn’t
acknowledge this much one way or the other. T have had discussions with City Manager
and will likely have one next week prior to the meeting on the issue . The city is willing
to assist Mr. Dizdar to better the appearance of the development which we feel will be
happening due to no garage and the tightness of the project itself.

Summary:

As the discussion goes, no doubt you will have to be making internal decisions on this
development. At this time I would strongly recommend that whatever you come up with

the items, that he is going to do, trees, sidewalks, sprinkler system be put in a motion

and instructions for them to be included in the construction plans at this time.

As far as a recommendation I do not have one. Could be by Wednesday,

the information that may be gained will provide me with one, but frankly not sure at the time.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE PLANNING
AND ZONING DIVISION MASTER
APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPR)  Speth. srcle of Kenedy Ave. behypeeio

MNearest [ntersection Fl ﬂﬂcrﬂ% ST é 31!4—66VIHL ST
Torves Estales Lot Block

Praject Address

{Proposed) Subclivisiin Mame

| §5 0crfs bely AN0E Lotel 2, € 3B MFM‘J‘E””
Legal Description: 'fﬂ.“ of L %’5’1@1 i [_7)T C-k ﬂ&m L4 J— 5__3_3 p\

. Future Land Use Plan Designation Resi dﬂh‘hdj

Existiry Zoning Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT [NFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
saac s Norma

Applicant/Authorized Agent Toryes - Phone FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only): Mé 12 (‘L L) ﬁ_\‘fr{—' OW\—h’S; N gL Do

Mailing Address \ “b E LO'H A’VE City K]k]f! i ”Q. State T-)L Zip 7 6%3

T=aac g Neorma.
Property Owner Toryes, Phone FAX

Cmail Address (for project correspondence only): ~

NIailingAdd|'css\\\(~QE-\-0'*\" Mg city )N il state. VL zip._ 19303

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checllists with this application.

__Annexation Request ____ _NoFee X Preliminary Plat Fee Varies

Admlnia!!'dlIVt. Appeal (ZBA)__ 3230.00 ¥ Final Plat Fee Varies
_ Comp. Plan Amendment Request £250.00 __Minor Plat $104.00
__Re-zoning Request $150.00 __Re-plat Vacating $230.00
__SUP Request/Renewal ~$250.00 _ Plat_ Development _ $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) ____ $250.00 ~Plat_ I 1 LR
_PUDRequest_ _$230.00 _Subdmsion Variance Request_ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed praject:

I hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ﬁwﬂkmccnuythmIlmueruadﬂndetﬂﬂﬁnedthbfumlkaﬁondndknowlhcswnetobgnugand
correct. f any of the mformatmn pmwd d on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoked.

_Dater

_ Dater ,‘ = a
) Drate; ‘f‘l/_fgﬁ;h

Applicant’s Signature
Property Owner) vn
Accepted by: &

19}



[

i

Fﬂ i‘

(Ul
il

[
[
|

I iimale aln TE E]

il

3us sl

L =g W ey

.0001=,1 :=[@3s  d¥HW ALINIOIA

tamae'ie o0 40U IO

o1 Ly L

PN
Ve T Bl B

DINFYY 40 Atk
LT i

wowey

—w e e

WerdHReCry
LY 3 U Ms T BhL

DHIET IO HINND
[

Y e

v s

f— ]
R —_ .}

S . DU 5 Ay B 7 WSO e}
g U {0 M) W40 s A DR W TN

ORI LAz A p— L2 1

i e

VAR 4L T DY YD
TG rrom TR AT |

TRV TR Yermne
L Pl KHLNG THOL AL A ALY

lgagvHenn) K. aNoZ |
3N0Z Qo0

e s e e

b
s e i s v b 5 R B BT

B e g el e 3 8RR
s s e g

o b 13 1 Wil A b e bvern 7 e L

SR WITATAN L R Pk sty o 8 s

AL 40 AUVLE

U T Y e 40 e

g+ r—— | — 454, FL T POV
O L P 3 T YT 1 R BV LT 0. G
ST TN 1M 42 Do 10] T 1K DL L3NMURTD WA TTNT R 10 IR
PV 1OUCL2 TIG T 41 /5 /WY T T LIPS SRt Il B LT W VR
P 41 12 FOVR KIAM ¥ e el T T 0 e Tyt B4 DM L TR e
WO D T TP Teimt i LA T ]

DETrOH go kINGDD
TN O NVIE

"

- | vy 1T A
et
"aa 'y VW T VEET 21 T WATTY B Ml

| T g e Y
s am e
R e T e P

EVNGTRGEY

EWXIL CALNNOD Du3a3M
WD AL 3g003ANI CC 30vd L IMR0A
w.ﬁuz“z 40 ALY 3HL OL NOILIGOY ¥A3 1 HO0TE ‘6 Oy "§'2'9''#'C'Z'L 5107 30 TI7
any
WHON 'Sl 3UTIANI UG 3Dvd ‘4 SWMI0A TTTASIONIN 40 ALD
3HL DL NOILIQOY 30A13 T H)0I8 'T ONY 'Z 'L 5107 J0 LNO 'SYKIL AINNOD S¥3dIIN
TFTIASONIN 4O AL 3HL NI QILYNLS SINIV FrL JO NDISWGENS V DMI3E

SALV.LST SFHHOL

40 L¥Td TYNI

RSt

ol g et Ha Lo

&
AN
B
E A e B
@

ey ) e o o 1 s
"y Cormy R () e Barmars v | e £

Ty LA
BRI 4112 1 1P D D b 141 T
IR RN P LT 4 1 T P W LR LT

LR T 20T B YO
LR DI OU YR B MO0 ¥ [

—

o’ AL UL o3 TYH e Ebee L WO
A by b o
o wes w e

; mul.ﬂwm.ﬂ.uo}nl-u!-!i!q%dlt!l!!a_!! RS
B ity ETINT ATIACIIM 590 £, MO RN TR B P Py

oL v

L T ] L ]
1187 B uFEn0
Treuc 3 mnaiom Xvn e

e g
HDUTT B Ml ) b e W7 e el L G PN 20
Pt s lahiei ol iiu g ot cadralad
e s 2% Subimac By 1 Q4 LR AP TSR I TV e TR T TIVS b

L o
EL T

A W S A et it g 1B i
Gkt uha v (e et Ieed ] h b
WO e i o0 BBV 1 B AP ROM (8

YOO Tee
st T 01 DTIR0 P TIMHILNG HB Y IRATY

T 4y T G s b B W v oY

YOI LT FYBTZ 103 3,
[ENPRRSEL el Lo LBt i L
VR U0 FLIVIVD ¥ V1 N R TR
T O NLIVIVE W LT e
SNIRIIYE 2 MTTIND WD LIL K i
Y B T WL 3k T S TR

VI8 10T AL | Bl T2 YIS RV TR 1

AT OHY TLTH TP

OO0 M.0J.40 10N

ara oF her e Auar ln 6F
|||||| jm———— B e R s Bttt

a
.
O ey, vl
F

008 L05 FY JPRE,

O e
—

Ay

hY

Ly A

L}

o
L s LT RSP
S0

N

F.O0L 304405
!
=
£

[ —
I
?
/
A
TSR Wrgs vorvpep
v
\
A
A

o
oD
D A
@
o
L T
n
0t
Al Al ANN
£
~

~
Emotail]

]

—

=
P

ok

Pl ]

T H AL g
‘gorod

|—t—

< HD

1EaMIE HNETLYIS

= - — =,

),
w

00094

T

= 007054

t
'
'
)
o P
1
I
[}

t
T

FAXT)

R =

o A »21'BEE i V T 0589 .88 N -

- N
- -

TAN'D'H LOTOR
TOANMAAY AOBHTH

TAAC R O D
R NTE-S RN E T




45 7.

J
R
N
N JODO sk
EFRAME
{4oE
5/@1& .
%% > |

EED e 4
e o P
PAank !

67 s105 waLL




6Ll WLOL
B HO¥Od
066 ONIAIT
V [Sy3dy

yoiod

]

o
eq f-vﬁ

UG

‘__uill B
_l - . J - l_
| T _
I ! "
_rnéoomgm_m L_/\ _m "r ONINIC |
.,_, IIIIIII | , \ ml - \ ,\ e
A== “ s =

— _
/Y ﬂL
- / ./.‘
. ,,ﬁ
* [ £1O0YTRE |
a

LI

—— —— o — ——

W
NOOYaEE |
YILSVI

“, p
¢
L

L — L.

p :

)

o0lE



— s
ST,

=== L4708 | | vauvy TloL e :
e 7 408 | 82 | V3NV Howod - ST ”
‘1408 | gor'l | V3V ONIAT |
SYIYY M m
== ¢ NOOUaAT % |
NOOYA3g HALSYIN £ || youog _ A _
e |
B20E MLI_ e AWARN “
e 4962 ,_\/:._. n
18S0[0
9092 7£... L@\AOH_ v@ e
Ml | N N | it
T T ey
\/w 18500
3
M ] ol e 8957
__ S
|
I E =
(Y ) 5 :
T “wmﬂmm MOON/NIHDLN ’ NOOH DONIAIN . -
Cwﬁ./ 2 ZNOQ¥Q3e
h 575 VT |
S oy y o e
. ] >
= ~ k
e . I .,,\ 8608} 350508 H3.0508 w s osor ﬂ

i

J£BE



104

9'-0" -

BEDRGOM 2

3146 1"

Bath
/Y\: 1 2388
__“*"éa_s%ﬁa_—_ ' hall
Ol ey __
Bl
|
1047 |
KITCHEN ﬁ—
18| LIVING ROOM
fr. ; -
DINING

12 K12 BIDIMG

MASTER BEDROOM

128 112

clos

BEDROOM 3

11-6

g

_—_—W%___—

COLUR AREA S_
| 1000
78
TOTAL 1,078




To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services @i .
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #3 Requesting approval for the preliminary final plat of 1.25 acres

EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Tt is my belief that the discussion concerning the development will occur during the
preliminary plat agenda item. Consequently what happens then, will most likely dictate
the outcome of his agenda item. I do not see the need to repeat the information for this item.

If you have any questions about any of the agenda items, please let me know.



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION SUPPORTING
THE PROPOSED CAYETANO VILLAS OF KINGSVILLE APARTMENTS LOCATED
AT 500 BLOCK OF GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD., KINGSVILLE, TX.

WHEREAS, Cayetanc Villas of Kingsville, LLC has proposed a development for
affordable rental housing at 500 Block of General Cavazos Blvd., named Cayetano
Villas of Kingsville Apartments in the City of Kingsville, TX; and,

WHEREAS, Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC has communicated to the Kingsville City
Commission that it intends to submit an application to the Texas Department of Housing
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for 2015 Housing Tax Credits for Cayetano Villas of
Kingsville Apartments; and,

WHEREAS, if Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC moves forward with this project, they
will comply will all city and state laws, including but not limited to rezoning, platting, and
construction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. THAT the City of Kingsville, acting through its governing body, hereby confirms that it
supporis the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville Apartments located at 500 Block of

General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, TX and that this formal action has been taken to put

on record the opinion expressed by the City of Kingsville at a duly posted public meeting
on Monday, January 26, 2015; and,

2. THAT as provided for in 10 Texas Administrative Code §11.3(b), it is expressly
acknowledged and confirmed that that the City of Kingsville has more than twice the
state average of units per capita supported by Housing Tax Credits or Private Activity
Bonds; and,

3. THAT the City of Kingsville hereby supports the proposed Cayetano Villas of
Kingsville Apartments located at 500 block of General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, TX,
and confirms that its governing body has voted specifically (1) to approve the
construction of the Development, subject to compliance with zoning and land use laws,
and (2) to authorize an allocation of Housing Tax Credits for the Development pursuant
to Texas Government Code §2306.6703(A)(4); and,



4. THAT for and on behalf of the Governing Body, |, Sam R. Fugate, Mayor, am hereby
authorized, empowered, and directed to certify this resolution to the Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs; and,

- 5. THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Kingsville City Commission on this the
26th day of __ January 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services T/
Date: January 16, 2015

Subject: Agenda Item: Consider a Resolution supporting Cayetano Villas of Kingsville
Apartments

Attached is a copy of the resolution of support for the Cayetano Villas which would be located at
500 General Cavazos. This resolution does not involve any financial involvement from the City
of Kingsville. That would come in the form of another resolution which is under discussion at
this time. It is my understanding that one is not dependent upon the other. The applications are
point based so this resolution if approved would add so many points to the application. If you are
wondering a rezoning would have to occur, since this property is zoned R1. This property is
located west of the Courts of Las Palmas property and the storage unit business on General
Cavazos.



AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN FOREMOST
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City and the King High Historical Foundation approved a long-
term lease agreement on November 10, 2014 for the H. M. King High School
building, built in 1909 and located at Kleberg Avenue and North 3™ Street here
within the city limits of the City of Kingsville, to be the new City Hall; and,

WHEREAS, the King High Historical Foundation has begun improvements to the
building so that it could be used as a new City Hall, while preserving its historical
features and history for years to come; and,

WHEREAS, the City is responsible for the telecommunication, internet and
security services for the building, and some of the wiring for those services needs
to be installed early in the Foundation's construction process; and,

WHEREAS, after receiving information from several providers, the City has
located a provider that provides the best value to the City for the fiber services at
the new City Hall, and that could provide fiber services to other city departments
in the future as needed: and,

WHEREAS, the City and Foremost Telecommunications have negotiated a
Master Services Agreement for fiber services and installation, which would
include the new City Hall building.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Master Services Agreement by and between the
Foremost Telecommunications and the City of Kingsville in accordance with
Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof, as well as a service order for
the new City Hall building.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



HI.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26M day of __January . 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology
Department

”

DATE: January 13, 2015
TO: Vincent Capell City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director

SUBJECT: Foremost Contract

In regards to the agenda concerning the Foremost Master Services Agreement, I would like
to provide you with some additional information. The reason the complete agreement is
not included is because of a confidentiality agreement within the contract. The
confidentiality agreement is there to protect the terms of the contract. Basically the
Master Services Agreement is an umbrella contract for any and all recurring
telecommunications (telephone, internet, network) services to be provided by Foremost
Telecommunications. We are seeking approval for entering specific service agreements for
Foremost to provide fiber connectivity for the New City Hall. In addition, they will be
providing 2 POTS lines as backup to the VOIP phone system (being provided by another
vendor) to be used in case of fiber based internet failure.



AGENDA ITEM #13



Purchasing/Technology

" ougma Department
Kingsvriglxlﬁg
DATE: January 13, 2015
TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Bid 15-02 Concrete Paving Improvement Phase 5

SUMMARY
This authorizes the award of repairs to concrete streets, curbs and drainage gutters within

the City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND
We advertised for sealed bids on December 14, 2014 and December 21, 2014 and

proposals were accepted until 1:30 pm on January 7, 2015. One bid was submitted,
that of E-Tech Construction. The bid was for $152,105.00

It is recommended the contract be awarded to E-Tech Construction, 11115 Cedar
Park, San Antonio, TX 78249 in the amount of $152,105.00. E-Tech construction
has successfully completed several projects for the City of Kingsville

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend $152,105.00 from 068-5-305.0-531.00 CO 2013 Street

Projects fund of which $165,000 was budgeted.



Concrete Pavement Location & Cost

58 9, 5008

1 W Lce Between 6th and RR ROW
YT
2, 8th and Warren Intersection }
539, 325°¢
[ S‘
3. North Side of E. Huisache A

Between 9" and 10th

Total = \SL, L0508

CTECH CONRTRUETION e




AGENDA ITEM #14



Purchasing/Technology

Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

'¢.

Kings‘:rvjmllng

DATE: 1/14/2015

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Water Well #25 Tank and Pump House

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the award of the contract for the Pump House and Ground

Storage Tank for Water Well # 25.

BACKGROUND
LNV Engineering, 801 Navigation, Corpus Christi, TX is the engineer of record for

this project and created the bid documents. Bids were advertised in the Kingsville
Record on July 27, 2014 and August 3, 2014. A prebid meeting was held August 6,
2014 at 10:30 am in the City of Kingsville Commission Chambers with site
visitation. Bid opening was August 23, 2014 at 1:30 pm with one (1) responsive
bid for tank construction, that of Hubert Construction of $572,730.00.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract for the construction of the Pump House and Ground

Storage Tank be awarded to Hubert Construction of Kingsville TX.. Juan Pimentel, P.E. of
LNV is in concurrence with this recommendation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This will expend $572,730.00 from 066-5-6002-72025. Ord. No. 2014-70 was

passed and approved on December 1%, 2014 for these funds.



Solutions Today with a

engineers | architects | contractors Vision for Tomorrow

September 10, 2014

Mr. Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
City of Kingsville

200 East Kleberg Street

Kingsville, Texas 78364 .

Re:  City of Kingsville, Texas
Water Well No. 25 Pump Tank Improvements
Recommendation of Award

Dear Mr. Capeil:

Bids were opened and read aloud on Wednesday, Angust 20, 2014 for the above referenced project.
One (1) bids were received and the results are shown on the attached bid summary and bid
tabulation sheets. The low/best bidder on the project is Donald Hubert Construction Co. Inc., P.O.
Box 84, Kingsville, Texas 78363 with a Total Base Bid in the amount of $572,730.00.

I have reviewed the Contractor’s qualifications and bid documents, and it is my recommendation
that the City award the project to Donald Hubert Construction Co. Inc. in the total amount of
$572,730.00.

Sincerely,

LNV #"‘\\\\
Engineers | Architects | Contractors -‘ﬂ.‘:-g-flfdl'

TORE Firm My, F-366 " g/ )
' ”

2 - ). 95647  nd
Juan A. Pimentel, P.E. l‘ "'Ql’-‘eus ....{ 24
Project Engineer k‘c?e,aiﬁ'b\g_:

MRS

Atiachments (2)

U\Kingsville\1 10133 - Engineering Services\020 - Water Well\Bidding\Recomm Leiter Water 25 Bid B.dac

801 NAVIGATION | SUITE3C0 | CORPUS CHRISTS, TEXAS 78408
OFFICE 361.883.1984 | FAX 3618B3.1986 | WWW.LNVING.COM



Bid Summary Sheet

Project: Water Well No. 25
Owner: City of Kingsville, Texas
Bid Date & Time: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 @ 1:30 PM
ADD A) Well
CONTRACTOR BID DOCUMENTS | #1 %) GST/ Pump Bldg.
Layne TX | x |Bid Sacurity A) $943,600.00
| x {Proposal Form B) N/A
x |Disclosure Forms
Alsay | x |Bid Security A) $723,000.00
| X {Proposal Form B) N/A
x |Disclosure Forms
MeKinley | % [Bid Security A) $828,300.00
| x |Proposal Form B) NfA
x |Disclosure Forms
Hubert Construction | x |Bid Security A) N/A
- x {Proposal Form B) $572,730.00
% [Disclosure Forms
| 1Bid Security A}
| _|Proposal Form B}
Disclosure Forms
| [Bid Security A)
Proposal Form B)
Disclosure Forms
| |Bid Security A)
t|Praposal Form B)
Disclosure Forms
| |Bid Security A)
Proposal Form B}
Disclosure Forms
| [Bid Security A)
Proposal Form B)
Disclasure Forms
| |Bid Security A}
' |Proposal Form B)
Disclosure Forms
| |Bid Security A)
Proposal Form B)
Disclosure Forms
| {Bld Security A)
| _|Proposal Form B}
Disclosure Forms
| |Bid Security A)
|__|Proposal Form B)
Disclosura Forms
| _|Bid Security A)
Proposal Form B)
Disclosure Forms




BID TABULATION

PROPOSAL (B)
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
KINGEVILLE WATER WELL NO. 25 - PUMP TANK {B)
DATE: AUGUST 20, 2014
ITEM QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION

LNV ENGINEERING

801 NAVIGATION, SUITE 300
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408
PHONE: 361/883-1984

FAX. 361/883-1888

WATER WELL IMPROVEMENTS

B-{

84.000 GALLON GALVANIZED BOLTED STEEL GROUND STORAGE TANK PIPING,
FITINGS, ACCESSORIES, LEVEL CONTROLS, AND ALL ITEMS NOT TO MENTION

BUT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE IN PLACE per plans and specifications, complete in place
per lump sum.

$105,000.00

103,000.00

LS

34,000 GALLON GALVANIZED BOLTED STEEL GROUND STORAGE TANK PIPING,
FITINGS, ACCESSORIES, LEVEL CONTROLS, AND ALL ITEMS NOT TO MENTION
BUT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE IN PLACE per plans and specifications, complete in place
per lump sum.

$88,900.00

88,900.00

B3

LS

PUMP HOUSE PUMPS, MOTORS, ELECTRICAL, CONTROLS, FITTINGS, BASE, PIPE
SUPPORTS, AND ALL [TEMS NOT MENTION NUT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE IN
PLACE per plans and specifications, complate in place per fump sum.

$378,830.00

378,830.00

WATER WELL NO. 24 - ADDITIVE/DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATIVE NO. 1 ITTEMS - {DEDUCT)

B-1

LS

PUMP HOUSE STRUCTURE (METAL BUILDING) IN LIEU OF CMU BUILDING (BID [TEM A-
3} per plans and specifications, complete in place per fump sum.

{20,000.00)

(20,000.00)

WATER WELL NO, 24 - ADDITIVE ALTERNATIVE NO. 2 ITEMS - (DEDUCT)

PUMP HOUSE STRUCTURE (WOOD BUILDING) IN LIEU OF CMU BUILDING (BIEY [TEM A-
3) per plans and specifications, cemplete in place per lump sum.

(10,000.00)

(10,000.00)

$572,730.00

TOTAL BASE BID + ADDITIVE/DEDUCTIVE NO. 1 (BID SCHEDULE B) $552,730.00
TOTAL BASE BID + ADDITIVE/DEDUCTIVE NO. 2 (BID SCHEDULE B) $562,730.60

Prepared by
LNV ENGINEERING

Page 1 of 1



AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation
P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

To: Vince Capell, City Manager, Kingsville City Commission
Ce: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Date: January 16, 2015
Re: City Commission Meeting Agenda Item

The Parks & Recreation Department, for many years, has partnered with the Kleberg Kenedy County
Agri Life Extension Service on most all youth and community events and projects we do. It provides us
training, educational services, manpower and funding that we need to properly provide quality events
and services fo our community. This partnership is very valuable to the Parks & Recreation
Department. This partnership involves working with the many 4H clubs that the Extension office
coordinates and them working with us as well. They do velunteer projects County wide and are required
to maintain high standards of education and community involvement. They have spent countless hours
in the parks volunteering at our events and working on improvement projects.

This last fall Kleberg Kenedy County 4H hosted their Annual 4K Philanthropic Walk in Dick Kleberg
Park to raise funds for community organizations. This year they chose Parks & Recreation as the
recipient of these funds. Earlier this month we received a check in the amount of $4,385.75 from that
benefit. After discussions with 4H, we have earmarked these funds for improvements at the Dick
Kleberg Park Recreation Center. Painting, new restroom partitions, tables and possibly a screen for
presentations are planned to give new life to the aging Ree¢ Center. Work is scheduled to be included in
the TAMUK Bigger Event Feb. 28™ with the majority of the work done by Parks Staff.

We ask that you receive these funds as a donation to the Parks & Recreation Department from Kleberg
Kenedy County 4II and authorize it to be used for the purpose requested by the donating organization.

Susan Ivy,
Parks & Recreation Manager



et oo

o



AGENDA ITEM #16




RESOLUTION # 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
FEMA ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING
FOR A FIRE ENGINE ON BEHALF OF THE KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT WITH
AN ANTICIPATED $36,272 CASH MATCH.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Fire Department participate in an application
for grant monies from the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant for a new Fire Engine;
and

WHEREAS, the new Fire Engine is needed to replace Engine 2 that is 23 years old and
will need to be replaced in order to ensure response to emergency calls, provide safer
working conditions for firefighters by reducing loud noise inside the cab, provide air
conditioning to keep firefighters core body temperatures down prior to arrival at fire
calls, reduce emissions, and accommodate added equipment that needs to be carried,;
and

WHEREAS, the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant has a cash match and the City's
anticipated portion of the cash match is estimated to be $36,272, which will come from
the City’s FY15 General Fund balance surplus; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of a grant application to the FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant for a Fire Engine on behalf of the City of Kingsville Fire
Department, with an anticipated cash match of $36,272 from the City.

Il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the _26th
day of January, 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



January 15, 2015
TO: VINCENT J. CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: JOEY REED, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: FEMA ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTER GRANT REQUEST-
NEW FIRE ENGINE

This is a request to submit an application to FEMA to receive funds for a new fire engine through
the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program. Engine 2 is 23 years old and will need
increasing maintenance and become less reliable as time goes on. Air conditioning was added to
the engine in September to improve conditions for firefighters, but there are several problems with
the vehicle including seats, restraints, steering, and other issues. The process of having a grant
awarded, writing specifications, ordering, building, and outfitting a new fire engine could take
nearly a year to complete. During this time, the fire engine will continue to degrade further and
the cost for a new fire apparatus will rise.

Since Engine 2 was purchased 23 years ago, the services that fire departments provide have
increased dramatically. Firefighters now respond to a wide variety of emergencies that require a
greater number of specialized tools and equipment. A new fire engine will provide additional
space to carry the needed equipment. National Fire Protection Association guidelines recommend
that all new fire engines are built with safety features such as improved roll over protection,
improved insulation and noise reduction, and other safety features not found on Engine 2,

The grant application is for a new fire engine at a cost of $390,000. FEMA requires that local
governments share the cost of the grants by paying approximately 10% of the total cost of the
equipment. I propose that if approved, the City provide matching funds of $36,272 to be allocated
for the new fire apparatus from the City’s F'Y15 excess general fund balance surplus account.

Thank you for your consideration.



AGENDA ITEM #17



DATE: January 14, 2015

TO: City Commission

VIA: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

SUBJECT: Matching Funds for Purchase of Street Furnishings

On November 16, 2014, the La Posada de Kingsville donated $4,000 to the City of Kingsville
to, in the words of an accompanying letter, “assist the City of Kingsville’s downtown initiative
of installing new recycling trash bins and benches.” This project fits the theme of the 2014
La Posada de Kingsville celebration - Go Green Christmas - Reduce, Reuse, Rejoice. This
donation was accepted by City Commission at their November 24, 2014 regular meeting.

We ask that the City of Kingsville provide matching funds for this same purpose.

Last year Keep Kingsville Beautiful donated five benches to the City and the City purchased
fifteen (15) recycling/trash receptacles. All of these have since been installed in the 200 and 300
blocks of E. Kleberg Avenue and are in use. There is a problem with litter on downtown streets
partly due to an insufficient number of trash receptacles. No city recycling/trash receptacles
other than these are available for public use along Kleberg Avenue from the Courthouse to what
will be the New City Hall - that is from 12" Street to 3 Street.

A City match of $4,000 (total of $8,000) would allow for the purchase, for example, of two (2)
benches and six (6) recycling/trash receptacles.

A City match of $8,000 (total of $12,000) would allow for the purchase of, for example, three (3)
benches and nine (9) recycling/trash receptacles.

A City match of $12,000 (total of $16,000) would allow for the purchase of, for example, four
(4) benches and twelve (12) recycling/trash receptacles.



AGENDA ITEM #18



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FOR THE COMMUNITY APPEARANCE DIVISION OF THE PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING
MATCHING FUNDS FOR STREET FURNISHINGS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that City would receive a
donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation with a request for matching funds.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund
Expenses :
5-1603 Comm Appear Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $4.000
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $4,000

[To amend the FY 14-15 General Fund Budget for the purpose of providing matching funds
for the purchase of street furnishings (ie, benches and trash/recycling receptacles). The City
received a $4,000 donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation along with a
request for matching funds to increase the number of trash receptacles and benches for the
downtown area along Kleberg Avenue from the courthouse to the old H.M. King High School
Building.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 26" day of January, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _gth day of __February , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



DATE: January 14, 2015

TO: City Commission

VIA: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

SUBJECT: Matching Funds for Purchase of Street Furnishings

On November 16, 2014, the La Posada de Kingsville donated $4,000 to the City of Kingsville
to, in the words of an accompanying letter, “assist the City of Kingsville’s downtown initiative
of installing new recycling trash bins and benches.” This project fits the theme of the 2014
La Posada de Kingsville celebration - Go Green Christmas - Reduce, Reuse, Rejoice. This
donation was accepted by City Commission at their November 24, 2014 regular meeting.

We ask that the City of Kingsville provide matching funds for this same purpose.

Last year Keep Kingsville Beautiful donated five benches to the City and the City purchased
fifteen (15) recycling/trash receptacles. All of these have since been installed in the 200 and 300
blocks of E. Kleberg Avenue and are in use. There is a problem with litter on downtown streets
partly due to an insufficient number of trash receptacles. No city recycling/trash receptacles
other than these are available for public use along Kleberg Avenue from the Courthouse to what
will be the New City Hall - that is from 12™ Street to 3™ Street.

A City match of $4,000 (total of $8,000) would allow for the purchase, for example, of two (2)
benches and six (6) recycling/trash receptacles.

A City match of $8,000 (total of $12,000) would allow for the purchase of, for example, three (3)
benches and nine (9) recycling/trash receptacles.

A City match of $12,000 (total of $16,000) would allow for the purchase of, for example, four
(4) benches and twelve (12) recycling/trash receptacles,



AGENDA ITEM #19




ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER Ill, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD, CHANGE AND RECLASSIFY POSITIONS
AND CORRECT CLERICAL ERROR TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015;
REPLEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the effective operation of depariments;

WHEREAS, the requested changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 are as follows:

Add — Position Classification Minimum-Maximum
Economic Development Director Management Level 1 $70,000-$100,000
Parks and Recreation Director Management Level 2 $50,000-$ 78,155

Change — Title Only
Help Desk (Class 17) to Help Desk Coordinator (Class 17)

Reclassification
Fire Telecommunications Operator (Class 14) to Fire Telecommunications Operator
(Class 11)

Cierical Corrections

Correct clerical error to incorporate the FY 2014-2015 COLA (1.5%) to Class TF and
Class TFS of the Fiscal Year Non-Exempt Rate Chart 2014-2015 (note: this was
budgeted and is being paid correctly)

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan of
Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter Ill: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2014 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2014-2015 to incorporate the changes stated above as per the document attached
hereto.



THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only. '

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

\VA
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 26" day of January, A. D., 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ 9th day of _ February , A. D., 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

Date: January 15, 2015
To: Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager .
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR AQ"(WL . J
Human Resources Director
Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Proposed Classification and Compensation Plan Amendment

Below are the proposed additions/changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015

Exempt Level Salary Plan

- Addition
Economic Development Director Management Level 1 $70,000 - $100,000
Parks and Recreation Director Management Level 2 $50,000-$ 78,155

Adding the positions to the compensation plan shall create the positions. Funding methods: To
be determined and presented to commission separately.

Non-Exempt/Non-Civil Service Classification Plan

- Title Change Only
Help Desk (Class 17) to Help Desk Coordinator (Class 17)

Position created for FY 2014-2015. Title change is to clarify position responsibilities.
There is no monetary impact.

- Reclassification
Fire Telecommunications Operator Class 14 (811.90 hour) to Class 11 ($10.69 hour)

Two (2) positions created FY 2014-2015. Upon further review the positions do not require
the extensive training as the Police Telecommunications Operators. The setting of starting
pay at Class 11 has been discussed with the Fire Chief who is in agreement with the lower



classification of the positions. Based on the job functions of the position there is a clear
distinction between the Police and Fire Telecommunications Operators.

This change has a monetary impact. The two Fire Telecommunications Operators were
funded for the entire fiscal year at the higher rate. The positions are currenily vacant. Based
on the vacancy period and the reduction of starting wages, the department would show base
wage savings of approximately $20,427 plus applicable benefits. The savings is subject to
change based on new hire’s selection of health plan coverage.

Clerical Correction to Task Force Positions - Classes TF and TFS

New classification was established for Task Force positions during the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget process. The Task Force positions were moved from Class 21 (City Marshal)
and Class 22 (Senior City Marshal) of the plan and placed in new classes: Class TF (City
Marshal} and Class TFS (Senior City Marshal). When this change occurred the formula
dealing with the 1.5% COLA failed to be incorporated correctly in the TF and TFS classes.

This is a clerical correction only. There is no monetary impact. The Finance Department
utilized the correct numbers for budget preparation as well as for payroll processing. The
correct dollars were budgeted and the employees affected are receiving the correct pay
which includes the 1.5% COLA.

Below are the affected rates with the corresponding changes including the 1.5% COLA.

STEP B C D E F G
NEW
CLASS HIRE 1 3 6 10 15
TF $18.76 $19.13 $19.52 $19.90 $20.71 $21.12

TES $21.55 $21.97 $2242 _$22.87 $23.79 $24.27




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2013

Ordinance Introduced: 09/08/2014 Ordinance Approved: September 15, 2014
Ordinance Amendment intraduced: 01/26/2015

=

IN MAX
$11.39

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE
CLASS7  Custodian
Equipment Service Worker
Golf Pro-Shop Attendant
Library Assistant FT/PT
Maintenance Worker
Plant Helper
Utility Worker

$ 936

CLASS 8  Animal Control Specialist $11.69
Animal Care Attendant
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator I
Recycling Technician
CLASS 9  Customer Service Representative $12.24
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
Reference/Information Librarian

“812.33

CLASS 10 Circulation Librarian
Technician Services Assistant -

CLASS 11 Pump Operator . ... $13.06

Fire Telecommunications Operator

CLASS 12 $13.72

Information-and Technology lerar;an

$11.39 $14.19

CLASS 13

$11.90 $14.71

q_
GIS 'Téchnlclan
Meter Reader Techmc1an
Police Tétegommunica
Municipal Coyrt Speci

CLASS 15 Administrative Assistant $12.42 $15.23
CLASS 16 Lead Telecommunications QOperator $13.05 $16.36

CLASS 17 A/P Specialist $13.59 $16.38
Accounting Assistant
Administrative Assistant IT
Assistant Library Administrator
Equipment Operator HI
Help Desk Coordinator
Maintenance Technician
Payroll Specialist
Water/Wastewater Operator



CLASS 18

CLASS 19

CLASS 20

CLASS 21

CLASS 22

CLASSTF

Welder/Fabricator

Lab Technician
Legal Assistant/Paralegal

Community Appearance [nspector
Lead Maintenance Technician

Foreman

Crime Scene Specialist
Health Inspector 1

Building Inspector

Engineer’s Assistant
Health Inspector 11

City Marshal

CLASS TES Senior City Marshal

OTHER POSITIONS

Seasonal/Temporary Employ’eff; ‘
Example of positions includes

Probationary Firefj

Probationary Police Ofﬁce;'r\;s% (0-12 monthé—-j;

$14.16 $16.96
$14.82 $17.22
$15.88 $18.29
$17.96 $20.61

. $19.10 $21.76

.

$18.76 $21.12

$2155  $2427
$ 8.00 U$12.00

“Brdokshire Pool Attendants/Instructors/Lifeguards,
Park Recreational Program Assistants; ete SR

hi$13.87 $14.08

$17.00 $18.85



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2014-2015

MIN MAX

EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 1 $ 95,000 $140,000
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER -2 $ 80,000 $120,000
City Attorney

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 1 $ 70,000 $100,000
Economic Development Director '
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

City Engineer/Public Works Director
Planning & Development Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -2 el $ 50,000 " $ 78,155
Assistant City Attorney e

Human Resources Director
Parks and Recreation Director o
Purchasing and Technology Director -
Task Force Commander

Tourism Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVE
Accounting Manager -
Assistant Task Force C _mmander
Assistant Public Works Dlrector
Golt Course Manager

Health Direct

ClhL § 41209 $ 68,005

<1 $ 36,058 § 55,825
Accounting Supervisor
Building Official

City Secretary -
Collection's Supervisor - .
Police Communication’s Superwsm
Community Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Supervisor
Garage Supervisor

Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Supervisor
Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Systems Specialist

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor




FISCAL YEAR
NON-EXEMPT RATE CHART 2014-2015

Class 7 - 11 adjustments

Starting at Class 12
COLA positions

1.015
> RSN
STEP B ¢ D . E o6 H '
NEW L

CLASS HIRE 1 33 6 10 20 25
7 $ 936 g $ $ 1139

8 $ 9.73 $ $ 11.69

9 $ 9.90 g § 12.24

10 $ 10.17 $ § 12.33

11 5 % 1266 5 13.06

12 $ $ 1292 5 1332 § 13.72
13 $ $ 1339 § 1379 $ 14.19
14 5 $ 1391 $ 1433 § 1471
15 $ $ 1442 $ 1483 $ 1523
16 $ $ 1541 $ 1588 § 16.36
17 $ $ 1557 $ 1597 $ 16.38
18 $ 14.16 $ 16.17 $ 1656 $ 16.96
19 $ 1482 $ 16.84 § 17.22

20 'S.-n-"fl{;ST'SS &l $ 17.88 $§ 18.29

21 $ 1‘:7256:;-_‘:;;:318,57 19.80 2021 § 2061

22 $ 1910 % 19.71 20.96 2137 § 2176

TF $18.76  $19.13 $19.90 _$2071  $21.12

TFS $21.55 $21.97 $22.87 _$23.79 $24.27

*Note: +/- 1 cent(s) due to rounding



STEP B -
STEP C -
STEP D -

STEP E -
STEPF -

STEP G -

STEPH -

STEPT -

* Rounding may bev:(_,aguiredf._

HOURLY CHART

New Hire

Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.
Step for eligible employees with ten (10 s of current uninterrupted City
service.
Step for eligible employees with ﬁfteen-l :
service.

Step for eligible employees Wlth
service. : E

Step for eligible employees Wlth twenty -five (25) years of current uninterrupted
City service. . . s

‘years of current uninterrupted City

| Per Pay Period Basis *
o $1385
$ 18:_47 &

ayroll purposes.

MANAGEMENT LEVEL STEP PROGRAM

INCREASE DUE ON ANNIVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

1T YEAR
3* YEAR
6™ YEAR
10™MYEAR
15™YEAR
20™ YEAR
25™M YEAR

3%
3%
3%
2%
2%
2%
2%



AGENDA ITEM #20




RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONSULTANT CONTRACT WITH CK CONSULTING FIRM, LLC FOR
PLANNING, ZONING, AND DEVELOPMENT RELATED ISSUES; REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has experienced development growth recently and has
benefited from having a planning, zoning, and development consultant assist with
special projects; and

WHEREAS, staff has requested and received a six month contract to have a
planning, zoning, and development consultant on retainer for various urban
planning, policy planning, development review and other planning issues from
CK Consulting, who has performed such services for the City previously and is
familiar with City goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, the City currently has financing in place to proceed with this
contract; and

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
I.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Consultant Contract with CK Consulting Firm,
LLC for planning, zoning, and development issues in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _January , 2015,




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: January 16, 2015

Subject: Agenda Item: Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a
consulting contract with CK Consulting Firm, LL.C for planning, zoning and development related
issues

Attached is an agreement with CK Consuliing Firm, LLC for planning services. The
service/financial highlights of the agreement are the following:

A. CK Consulting will provide 12 hours of basic services per month. Basic services include
phone calls, research, review of plans and other assistance that helps us with day to day
assistance. Mike and I along with a review of the Master Plan have come up with
additional projects that can be worked on to ensure that the City utilizes the 12 hours of
service that we will be paying for. These projects/work are:

1. Analyzing and Updating the Comprehensive Housing Plan that was written in 2011

2. Review of driveway codes and other code review that impacts the quality of a
development

3. Infill Area Study and Policy

4. Review of Downtown Mixed Use Codes

The agreement does allow for the fact that if we find that if one of the above projects or another
one that could come along require more than the hours that we are responsible for then a separate
agreement could be written up.

B. For the 12 hours of basic service, the City will be billed $1,000.00 dollars a month. The
contract is good for 6 months.

Summatry:

Since I have started 1 have called Mike a number of times for assistance. In addition to his
planning expertise he has valuable past history experience pertaining to Kingsviile. Both of those
qualities have been very helpful for me when I have talked to him about certain planning issues. I
do think the 12 hours is sufficient for the day to day assistance and the work that we have
suggested above. This would mean a $6,000.00 dollar expenditure that would expire
approximately August 1 if made effective February 1. While I do have some professional
services fund available to pay for the first month or two, T would need a budget amendment at
some point in time for this agreement.



7 Consuiting Firm, LLC

L e Powrctiy.

AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Project
Name

Client

Address

Professional Planning & Land Use
Services on a retained basis

City of Kingsville, TX Contact: Tom Ginter
200 E. Kleberg Ave. Phone: {361)595-8053
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364

Hereby request and authorize CK Consulting Firm, LLC to perform the following

services:

Scope

Compensation

Additional
Services

The basic scope of work are those services described in the enclosed
letter/proposal dated November 12,7 2014. This agreement will allow the
City to substitute and/or add work as agreed by both parties under the
same terms and conditions unless also modified by agreement of both
parties.*

To be invoiced monthly in the amount of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00), for 12 hours of Basic Services. Billable hours in excess of
the base 12 hours per month covered in the monthly retainer will be
$100.00 per hour. For Special Matters the hourly rate will be $110.00

Beyond the basic scope of work included in the Authorization and only as
authorized in writing by the client, City of Kingsville ¢/o Tom Ginter,
additional services outside of this agreement shall be negotiated on an as
needed basis and shall be agreed upon by both parties. The terms of the
agreement include the attached proposal letter from CK Consuiting Firm,
LLC to Mr. Tom Ginter, dated November 12, 2014, the Authorization for
Professional Services and the document entitled “Provisions” attached
hereto.

7700 NE 74" Terrace . Kansas City, Missouri 64158 . Phone: (816) 668-8394




C ¢ Consulting Firm, LLC

Land Hse P]E:ming . i’olkyl’fannihg * Stratoyic Plunnisg « fmpfeinmmim

November 12, 2014

City of Kingsville
Attn: Mr. Tom Ginter
200 E. Kleberg Ave.
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

RE: Response to Request for Proposal: Planning Consulting via Retained Services

Dear Mr. Ginter,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this formal quote for professional consulting services on a retained
basis over the agreed upon timeframe. This proposal is in response to your request for a proposal on
November 10, 2014, and based on subsequent discussions pertaining to some of your identified needs. | look
forward to serving you and the City in this role over the next several months,

As you know, CK Consulting offers a wide range of experience including urban planning, policy planning (i.e.
code reviews and amendments), development review and numerous other planning practices. Due to my intimate
knowledge of the goals and objectives of the City of Kingsville, TX, I'm confident you will be provided with
unmatched service.

CK Consulting proposes the following based on your specific request:

Scope of Work to Be Performed:

Planning, zoning & development related consulting services will be performed as needed and as requested by
Mr. Tom Ginter. The monthly retainer for CK Consulting services will be $1000.00 per month, which includes up
to 12 hours per month in services. This amount wili be billed monthly. This retainer fee includes a discounted
hourly rate for Basic Planning, Zoning and Development related consulting services. The hourly rate for Basic
Pianning, Zoning and Development services (work dane with regard to Basic Services as further described below)
in excess of the base 12 hours per month covered in the monthly retainer will be $100.00 per hour. For Special
Matters my hourly rate will be $110.00.

7700 NE 74th Terrace, Kansas City, MO 64158 « {816) 448-8894



As requested, the term of this agreement will be for six months, unless terminated as set forth herein and in the
provisions, or as extended by agreement with the City Commission or Authorized City Executives.

Basic Services include items such as participating in conference calls with city staff or officials to discuss emerging
matters, assistance in research and analysis of land use applications, reviewing site/development plans as
needed, assistance in staff report/ordinance submittal preparation, etc.; i.., basically providing the City with
Planning and Land Use representation regarding day-to-day operations.

Special Matters only include creation and/or re-writing of code sections, economic development incentive
review/analysis/negotiation, plan writing, site design; and any matter deemed a Special Matter by agreement of
the City and CK Consulting. Please note that a matter that is not classified as a Special Matter is automatically
considered a Basic Service. | take seriously the responsibility to provide high level planning and land use services
within the City's budgetary resources, just as you would expect of other City staff/departments.

The enclosed are the Provisions of the agreement for services which shall govern the relationship unless
otherwise agreed upon in this agreement or the Authorization for Services, but please note the following:

» | will not charge the City for facsimiles or long distance telephone charges;

« I will not charge the City for in-house photocopies which do not exceed 100 copies per month, and copies
over that amount will be charged at $0.12 per page. Outside professional printing (e.g. Kinko's) will be
billed based on the actual cost incurred;

¢ | do not charge for regular mail. Bulk mailings, packages and/or special postal services will be charged at
the actual costs;

+ | will charge the City for mileage expense at the applicable rate established by the IRS for travel required
for City business.

* Periodic billing for services will be submitted on a monthly basis as described within this proposal and
within the Authorization for Services. Invoices will be due upon presentation, and are due no later than 30
days following the invoice date. If any statement remains unpaid 60 days after the invoice date, CK
reserves the right to terminate its services, consistent with applicable Rules of Professional Conduct.

Reimbursables

In the event overnight travel is required, an additional fee of $750.00 per day, plus all incurred travel costs will be
billed as an addendum to the original agreed upon amount for services. No travel will be scheduled without prior
written approval from the City of Kingsville.

If you have any questions regarding the terms of this agreement, or if you ever have a question about my charges,
or other matter related to this proposal, please contact me at your convenience to discuss the matter. CK
Consulting's role as planning and land use consuitants for the Gity will begin upon receipt of the signed
Authorization for Services (by email or mait). Thank you for choosing CK Consulting Firm, LLC, to provide these
important services to your City. | look forward to our continued partnership.

Sincerely,

iMike Kellam, AICP
ck Consulting Firm, LLC

Enclosure(s)



Approved by Client: ) . .
City of Kingsville Accepted by: ck Consulting Firm, LLC
Tom Ginter, Director of Planning &
Development Services

Signature: Signature: /‘%/ m
(]

Printed Printed
Name: Name: Michael Kellam
Title: Date: Title:  Owner/CEQ  Date: 11/12/14

*This agreement is for the provision of professional planning and zoning services, and not for legal,
business, personal, or other advice not constituting planning and zoning services. It is agreed that the client
is not relying upon CK Consulting Firm, LLC in this engagement for advice in areas other than professional
planning and zoning services, even if such matters should be discussed in connection with the engagement.

7700 NE 74th Terrace ] Kansas City, Missouri 64158 . Phone: (316} 668-8894



PROVISIONS

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

Signing the attached Authorization for Professional Services
shall be constructed as authorization by CLIENT for CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. to proceed with the work, unless
otherwise provided for in the Authorization,

LABOR COSTS

in the event CK Consulting Fim, LLC.'s compensation is
calculated by reference CK Consulting Firm, LLC's Labor
Costs, Labor Cost shall be the amount calculated by the
number of hours actually worked by each of CK Consulting
Firm, LLC’s employees in CLIENT'S Project, multiplied by an
amount charged for employees on the CLIENT'S project,
muiiiplied by an amount charged for each such employee’s
work, which is calculated by dividing each such employees®
annualized, non-overtime compensation (whether salary or
paid to such employee at an hourly rate, as the case may be)
divided by 2,080 hours per year.

BIRECT EXPENSES

CK Consulting Fim, LLC.'s direct expenses shall be thase
costs incurred on or direclly for the CLIENT's project,
including but not limited to necessary transportation costs
including mileage at CK Consuiting Firm, LLC.’s current rate
when it or its employees’ automobiles are used, meals and
lodging, computer services, word processing services,
telephone, printing and binding charges. Reimbursement for
these EXPENSES shall be on the basis of actual charges
when furnished by commercial sources and on the basis of
usual commercial charges when furnished by CK Consuiting
Firm, LLC. plus an additionai amount added to the cost of
these services for CK Cansulfing's administrative costs.

OQUTSIDE SERVICES

When technical or professional services are furnished by an
outside source, when approved by CLIENT, an additional
amount shall be added fo the cost of these services for CK
Consulting Finm, LLC."s administrative costs, as provided in
this Authorization.

COST ESTIMATES

Any cost estimates provided by CK Consuiting Firm, LLC. will
e on a basls of experience and judgment, but since it has no
control market conditions or bidding procedures CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. cannot warrant that bids or ultimate
construction cost will not vary from the cost estimates.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

CK Censulting Firm, LLC. shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing
professional services fims in the same type of work in
CLIENT's community, for the professional and technical
soundness, accuracy, and adequacy of all project
management, planning, consutting, and other work and
materials fumnished under this Authorization.

TERMINATION

CLIENT or CK Consulting Firm, LLC. may terminate this
authorization by giving 30 day's written natice to the other
party. In such event CLIENT shall forthwith pay CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. in full, for all work previously authorized
and performed prior to effective date of termination. [f no
notice of termination is given, relationship and abligations
created by this Authorization shall be terminated upon
completion of all applicable requirements of the
Authorization.

10.

1.

12,

13,

LEGAL EXPENSES

In the event legal action is brought by CLIENT or CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. against the other to enforce any of the
ohligations hereunder or arising out of any dispute conceming
the terms and conditions herby created, the losing party shall
pay the prevailing party such reasonable amounts for fees,
cost and expense as may be set by the court.

PAYMENTS TO CK Consulting Firm, LLC/INTEREST ON
PAST DUE AMOUNTS

Monthly invoices will be issued by CK Consulting Firm, LLC.
for all wark performed under the terms of this Authorization.
Inveices are due and payable on receipt. Interest at the rate
of 1 %% % psr manth will be charged on all past-due amournits,
unless preciuded by law. Any interest charged or collected,
in excess of the highest legal rate, will be applied to the
principal amaunt owed to CK Consulting Firm, LLC., and if
such interest exceeds the principal balance of CLIENT's
indebtedness to CK Consulting Firm, LLC. will be returmed to
CLIENT. It is the intent of CK Consulting Firm, LLC. and
CLIENT to abide by all applicable laws regulating the
maximum amount of interest that may be charged.

TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES

CK Consulting Firm, LLC’s services and compensation under
this Agreement are agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and
reasonably continuous progress of the wark through
campletion. If, in this Agreement, specific periods of time for
rendering services are set forth or specific dates by which
services are substantially tc be completed or pravided, and if
such pericds of fime or dates are changed through no fault of
CK Consulting Fim, LLC. the rates and amounts of
compensation provided for herein shall be subject to equitable
adjustment. If the work is temporarily suspended beyond a
continuous period of more than sixty days through no fault of
CK Consulting Fimn, LLC. and subsequently restarted, a
remobilization fee of 3% of the fotal anticipated compensation
will be added to cover administrative and staffing adjustment
s. If the CLIENT authorizes or requests changes in scope,
extent, or character of the work (in writing), the time of
performance of CK Consulting Firm, LLC. services shall be
adjusted equitably.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

CK Consulting Firm, LLC.'s [iability to the CLIENT for any
cause or combination of causes is in the aggregate, limited to
an amount no greater than the fee eamed under this
agreement.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Services in addition to those specified in Scope will be
provided by CK Consulting Firm, LLC.’s if authorized in writing
by CLIENT. Additicnal services wilt be paid for by CLIENT as
indicated in the Letter of Proposal, Task Autherization, orsuch
other documents as deamed appropriate by CLIENT/ CK
Consulting Firm, LLC., and which is referenced under
Compensation/Additicnal Services.

SALES TAX

If in accordance with the State Sales Tax Codes, ceriain
services are taxable, then applicable sales tax is not included
in the fee described herein. Sales tax at an applicable rate
will be indicated on invoice statements, as required.

In case one or more of the provisions contained in this autherization contract shall be held illegal, the enforceability of the remaining provisions contained
herein shall ot be impaired thereby.



AGENDA ITEM #21




RESOLUTION # 2015-____

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HARRIS
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE AND THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
POLICE DEPARTMENT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 362 (Law Enforcement Services Provided Through Cooperation of
Municipalities, Counties, and Certain Other Local Governments), a county and a
municipality may, pursuant to order or resolution of its governing body, form a
mutual interlocal agency agreement to assist in criminal and narcotic
investigations and law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act), a local governmental body may
contract or agree with one or more local government bodies for the performance
of governmental functions in which the contracting parties are mutually
interested; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement can better utilize the law enforcement
resources of the City and the County by the coordination of crime interdiction
efforts between the Kingsville Police Department and the Harris County District
Attorney’s Office; and

WHEREAS, the County District Attorney and the City desire to use the capital
expenditures to improve the health, safety, and quality of life of the residents of
their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Chief of Police is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between the
Harris County District Attorney’s Office and the Kingsville Police Department in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parfs of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _ January , 2015,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



LOCAL AGREEMENT WITH RESPECT
TO THE FORFEITURE OF CONTRABAND

This writing is a local agreement and memorandum of understanding between the attorney
representing the state, hereinafter referred to as the District Attorney, and the Kingsville
Police Department, hereinafter referred to as KGS, pursuant to the terms and provisions
The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 59.

1.

DEFINITIONS

In this agreement the following definitions shalf apply:

A

"Attorney representing the State" means the elected Harris County District Attorney or
any of her authorized Assistant District Attorneys.

"KGS" - Means the agency head of the Kingsville Police Department.

"Contraband", "interest holder", "owner", and "seizure" shall have the same meaning as
defined in Article 59.01, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

"Forfeitures pending” means any forfeiture matter that the District Attorney has received
notice of seizure in accordance with this agreement.

“Use Leiter” means a document which sets out the agency’'s request as to the
disposition of property and/or the sharing of proceeds with another agency.

SEIZURE OF CONTRABAND

Notification of Seizure - When contraband is seized pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Texas
Code of Criminal Procedure by KGS, the seizing officers shall immediately notify the
District Attorney of the seizure as follows:

1. The seizing officer shall notify the District Attorney in writing within seven days
following the seizure, either in person or by facsimile addressed to Harris County
District Attorney, 1201 Franklin, Suite 600, Houston, Texas 77002, Attention: Asset
Forfeiture, facsimile # (713) 755-6863. This document shall be referred to as the
“Notice of Seizure.” The “Notice of Seizure” shall contain:

A. A statement under oath and notarized that contains a schedule and inventory of
the property seized pursuant to Aricle 58.03(c) of the Code of Criminal
Procedure and this agreement.

B. An acknowledgment by KGS that the listed items were seized and the reasons
those items were seized pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure.

2. The “Notice of Seizure” shall be accompanied by a packet of information which will
contain the following:



A. A representation by KGS as to whether or not the listed items are being held as
evidence pursuant to a pending criminal investigation or criminal prosecution.

B. A representation by KGS that the listed items are to be kept and maintained so
as to protect the seized property pending final disposition of the suit for forfeiture
at KGS's expense,

C. Notice as to the place and location where the property is presently stored and
kept, and under whose custody and control those items are maintained.

D. The name and address, if known, of the person found in possession of the
property, or if no person was found in possession of said property, the seizing
officer shall so state.

E. The name and address, if known, of the owner of the property seized, or if the
name and address of the owner is unknown to the seizing officers and by the use
of due diligence may not be reasonably ascertained, the seizing officer shall so
state.

F. The name and address, if known, of any person who claims a security interest in
the property and the amount of such interest.

G. The marital status of any person found in possession of said seized property, or
who may be claiming any interest in said property as the owner or lien holder,
and whether or not KGS has any investigative report or records indicating that
such person has been investigated for any act of family violence as defined by
Section 71.01 Family Code.

H. If any of the seized property is money, the seizing officer shall provide evidence
of the deposit of the funds in the Wells Fargo Bank, 1500 Waugh Drive, Houston,
Texas, 77018, in a certificate of deposit styled "Harris County District Aftorney,
Custodian for KGS, Incident Report Number [number applicable to seizure]".

. If the seized property contains securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks, the
said property shall be delivered to the Office of the District Attorney, Attn: Asset
Forfeiture, 1201 Franklin, Suite 600, Houston, Texas 77002.

B. Disposition of Seized Property Prior to Forfeiture. Aill property, except money,
securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks, seized by KGS pursuant to this agreement
and Chapter 59, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, both tangible, real and mixed, shall
be safely kept by KGS, under seal, and in a manner that properly protects the seized
property from damage or abuse pending final disposition of the forfeiture action, unless
otherwise ordered by the court, or subject to replevy in accordance with Article 59.02
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure. The safekeeping shall be at the sole cost and
expense of KGS.




Money seized pursuant to this agreement and Chapter §9, Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, shall be deposited by KGS after the seizure, in the Wells Fargo Bank, 1500
Waugh Drive, Houston, Texas 77019, in a cerlificate of deposit styled "Harris County
District Attorney, Custodian for KGS, Incident Report Number [number applicable to
seizure]". Evidence of the ceriificaie of deposit shall be furnished to the District
Attorney.

Securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks seized by KGS shall be delivered to the
Office of the District Attorney, Attn: Asset Forfeiture, 1201 Franklin, Suite 800, Houston,
Texas 77002.

DISPOSITION OF FORFEITED PROPERTY
Real and Personal Property - Upon a final adjudication determining that real or personal

property, other than money securities, negotiable instruments, and stocks, shall be
forfeited to the State, the District Attorney shall dispose of such property as follows:

1. The District Attorney shall transfer the forfeited property to KGS for the official use
by the agency, if:

A. Within sixty days (60) of the date of the seizure, KGS has given written notice in
the form of a “Use Letter" addressed and delivered to the District Attorney that
KGS wants to use such property for official purposes; and

B. KGS agrees to satisfy any and all storage and maintenance costs; and

C. The property is free of any interest of an interest holder, or KGS agrees to
purchase the non-forfeitable interest of an interest holder; and

D. The District Aftorney waives its 30% interest in the property pursuant to
Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and this agreement.

2. The District Attorney may transfer said property to any agency or political subdivision

employing peace officers if:

A. KGS has notified the District Attorney in writing that KGS does not want to use or
operate the property and will waive KGS's seventy percent (70%) interest in the
property pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and
this agreement, or

B. KGS notifies the District Attorney within sixty (60) days of the date of seizure of
the percentage of interest that any other agency may have in the property. The
specific percentage of interest that each agency has in the property should be
included in the form of a “Use Letter” addressed and delivered fo the District
Attorney, or

C. KGS has not notified the District Atorney within sixty days (60) of the date of
seizure of KGS’s desire to use such property for official purposes in the form of a
“Use Letter” addressed and delivered to the District Attorney.



3. Three out of every ten motor vehicles shall be forfeited to the District Attorney for
official use and operation, unless expressly waived by the District Attorney’s Office.

4. The District Attorney shall cause the property designated by Court order to be sold
following the date of the final judgment of forfeiture as soon thereafter as reasonably
practicable. The method of saie will be determined by the District Attorney and may be
done by auction or other means determined by the District Attorney to be a fiscally
responsible manner and in accordance with law as provided in such cases.

5. The proceeds of any sale conducted hereunder shall be distributed as follows:

A. First, to any interest holder to the extent of the interest holder's non-forfeitable
interest;

B. The balance after deducting all costs, including but not limited to, maintenance,
storage and disposal costs, incurred by KGS or by the District Attorney, both
before and after the final judgment of forfeiture, shall be distributed as follows:

(1) Seventy percent (70%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs
shall be paid by the District Attorney to KGS for deposit by KGS into a
special fund in the treasury of the political subdivision established for KGS
and committed to law enforcement purposes as provided by Chapter 59 of
the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure or it will be paid to any law
enforcement agency or political subdivision employing peace officers (for
their deposit in a special fund which comports with the requirements of
Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure) that is designated by
KGS in their “Use Letter” in the percentage designated.

(2) Thirty percent {30%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall
be deposited by the District Attorney in a special fund in the county treasury
for the benefit of the District Attorney to be used solely by said
representative of the State for the official purposes of the office as provided
by Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

B. Money, Securities, Negotiable Instruments, and Stocks - Upon a final adjudication
determining that property consisting of money, securities, negotiable instruments, and

stocks, shall be forfeited to the State, the said property shall be converted to U.S. funds
in accordance with law. The District Attorney shall then dispose of said property as
follows:

A. First, to any interest holder to the extent of the interest holder's non-forfeitabie
interest;

B. The balance after deducting all costs, including but not limited to, maintenance,
storage, brokerage fees and disposal costs, incurred by KGS or by the District
Attorney, both before and after the final judgment of forfeiture, shall be distributed
as follows:

(1) Seventy percent (70%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall
be paid by the District Attorney to KGS for deposit by KGS into a special fund in

4



the treasury of the political subdivision established for KGS and committed to
law enforcement purposes as provided by Chapter 58 of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure or it will be paid to any law enforcement agency or political
subdivision employing peace officers (for their deposit in a special fund which
comports with the requirements of Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure) that is designated by KGS in their “Use Letter” in the percentage
designated.

(2) Thirty percent (30%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall be
deposited by the District Attorney in a special fund in the county treasury for the
benefit of the District Attorney to be used solely by said representative of the
State for the official purposes of the office as provided by Chapter 59 of the
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

IV. DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be in force and effect from the date of execution by both agencies,
uniess ierminaied by either the District Attorney or KGS. Termination may occur by
notification of either party, in writing, stating their intentions to terminate the agreement.
Such natice shall be communicated by personal delivery to the District Attorney or to the
agency head of KGS and shall be effective thirty days following notification. Any forfeitures
pending at the effective date of termination shail be distributed in accordance with this
agreement.

V. NOTICES
All notices shall be delivered as follows:

A. Notice of Seizure - Notice of seizure shall be served in person by KGS by hand delivery
to: The Assistant District Attorney in Charge of the Asset Forfeiture Division, Office of
the District Attorney, Fifth Floor, 1201 Franklin, Houston, Texas 77002.

B. Noftice of Waiver of Interest - Notice of waiver of any interest in any forfeited property
specifically detailing the forfeited property in which he is waiving interest hereunder shall
be in writing, signed by agency head of KGS or by his designated representative, and
by the District Attorney or by her designated representative, and delivered in person, by
certified mail, or by facsimile to both of the following addresses:

1. Kingsville Police Department
1700 East King Avenue
Kingsvilie, Texas 78363
Fax # (361) 593-1714

2. Harris County District Attorney
Attn: Asset Forfeiture
1201 Franklin, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77002
Fax # (713) 755-6863



C. Other Notices - Any other notices, including but not limited to, termination, agency use
of property, and willingness to discharge interest of non-forfeitable interest holder shall
occur in accordance with V. B. above.

VI. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This writing represents the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the forfeiture of
property and controlled substances under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure; however, either party may modify, repeal or amend said agreement provided all
parties consent to such modification, repeal, or amendment in writing. Such modifications or
amendments may include, but are not limited to, agreements related to specific multi-agency
task force investigations or other circumstances where more than one agency employing
peace officers may be involved in a seizure. In such cases, a separate forfeiture agreement
may be devised, with the consent of all parties, and such agreement shall supercede this
agreement in the specific applicable forfeiture proceeding.

EXECUTED this day of
EXECUTED this day of
, 2014 by , 2014 by
Devon Anderson Ricardo “Rick” Torres
District Attorney Chief of Police

Harris County, Texas Kingsville Police Department



